









Ontario East Economic Development Practitioners.

Introducing communities focused on Food Processing

The Ontario East Economic Development Commission promotes Eastern Ontario as a centre for investment. Ontario East represents over 200 communities, with more than two million residents.

We offer premier market access to the US with superior transportation infrastructure. The region outperforms most others on cost competitiveness. It has a highly-skilled and motivated workforce, world-class academic institutions with vibrant research centres, excellent R+D tax credit programs, investment support programs, leading edge technologies and training, and market ready investment properties.



Explore our investment-ready communities and our Eastern Ontario small business support network.

We are ready to assist you.

Bonnie O'Neill

Executive Director
Ontario East Economic Development
Commission
613.634.8569 TF: 1.866.641.3278
bonnie@ontarioeast.ca

Chris King

Chief Executive Officer
Quinte Economic Development
Commission
613.961.7990 TF 1.866.961.7990
chris@QuinteDevelopment.com

Dan Borowec

Director, Economic
Development & Tourism
Northumberland County
TF. 1.800.354.7050 ext. 2296
borowecd@northumberlandcounty.ca

Dave Paul

Director of Economic Development
City of Brockville
613.342.8772
dpaul@brockville.com

Stephen Paul

Manager, Economic Development County of Lennox & Addington 613.354.4883 ext. 234 spaul@lennox-addington.on.ca

Bob Peters

Senior Development Officer City of Cornwall 613.933.0074 bpeters@cornwall.ca

Christa Wallbridge

Business Development Manager Kingston Economic Development Corporation 613.544.2725 ext. 7275 wallbridge@kingstoncanada.co

Linda Lisle

Manager, Economic Development City of Quinte West (Trenton) 613.392.2841 ext. 4477 lindal@quintewest.ca

Cyril Cooper

Economic Development Manager Town of Smith Falls 613.283.4124 ccooper@smithsfalls.ca

Terry Besner

Economic Development and Communications Officer United Counties of Stormont, Dundas and Glengarry 613.932.1515 ext. 205 tbesner@sdgcounties.ca

Leslie Drynan

Deputy Clerk Lanark County 613.267-4200 ext. 1502 Idrynan@lanarkcounty.ca

Carole Lavigne

Senior Development Officer Prescott and Russell 613.675.4661 ext. 8101 clavigne@prescott-russell.on.ca

Ann Weir

Economic Development Manager
United Counties of
Leeds and Grenville
613.932.4333
TF. 1.800.618.8856
ann.weir@uclg.on.ca

Wendy Gibson

Economic Development Officer Town of Cobourg 905.372.5481 ext. 4125 wgibson@cobourg.ca

Jamey Coughlin

Business Development Lead-Agriculture and Rural
Peterborough Area Economic
Development Corporation
1.705.743.0777 ext. 2123
jpcoughlin@gpaedc.on.ca

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FOOD PROCESSING

BAKED GOODS, BREAD, BISCUITS, **COOKIES, CRACKERS**

Apple Crumble Company Dooher's Bakery **Bonnechere Bakery** Bonnie Jane's Scones Bread-man of Kingston **Buns Master Bakery** Cakes by Krista Card's Bakery **County Crackers** Fred's Bread George Weston Ltd. - Weston **Foods Division** Hidden Goldmine Bakery **Leclerc Biscuits** Little Stream Bakery Inc. **Oniro Cookies & Confections** Rachel's Exquisite Tarts Sprucewood Brands (Sprucewood Handmade Cookie Co.) Sticklings Specialty Bakery Ltd The Crusty Baker The Pastry House Weston Bakeries Ltd Wolfe Island Bakery

BAKED GOODS - GENERAL BAKERY

Artistic Cake Design Centre Belleville Bakery Boulangerie Lanthier Ltd. **Bread & Butter Bakery Buns Master** Cakes On St-Philippe Chez L'Boulanger **Country Cuisine** Fardella's Classic Bakery Grahame's Bakery Hanna's Bakery Inc. Kawartha Bakery Ltd. Klaesi's European Bakery - Café Len's Bakery Middlestadt's Cakes by Design Nana B's **Pastry Kings Princess Purest Bakery** Sue's Gluten Free Products Sugar Belle Bake Shop SweetCheeks Kitchen Inc. Taits Fresh Start The Mix Company The Planet Bakery Café Willard's Bakery Products

GRAINS, CEREALS & PASTAS

Bio-essential Botanicals Honey Bar Products Kellogg Canada Inc **Live Better Sprouting** Mountain Orchard Natunola Health Pasta Tavola Pepsi-QTG Canada Stephano's Bakery Inc. Stone Farms Weetabix of Canada Ltd. **Wonton Crunch** Urban Hippie Granola

CHEESE MANUFACTURERS

Back 40 Artisan Cheese Black River Cheese Co. Ltd. Canreg Station Farm & Pasture Dairy Eldorado's Golden Cheese Co. Empire Cheese & Butter Co-op Milkhouse Farm & Dairy ForFar Diary Ltd. Glengarry Cheese & Dairy Supply **Havelock Cheese House** Ivanhoe Cheese Inc. Kraft Maple Dale Cheese / Henry Foods Parmalat Canada Ltd. Parmalat Canada Ltd. - Black Diamond Cheese Division Saputo Dairy Products Canada GP Wilton Cheese Factory

DAIRY PRODUCTS - NON CHEESE

Agropur Cooperative - Natrel Division Brum's Dairy Ltd. Carola & Greg Tibben CDC Inc. Central Smith Creamery - Div. of Fraser Scales Ltd. Centreside Dairy'80 Co. Cochrane's Dairy Ltd Fosterholm Farms Laurentian View Dairy Ltd. Pinehedge Farms Reid's Dairy Company Ltd. Skotidakis Goat Farm Slickers Ice Cream **Stirling Creamery** William Neilson Ltd. **Uptown Dairy**

CONFECTIONARY

Blommer Chocolate Canada Copper Kettle Chocolate Company Donini Chocolate LP D'Orsogna Sweet Ingredients LTD **Hummingbird Chocolate** J&J's Chocolate Sensations Mary-Rose's Belgian House of **Sweets** Mrs. B's Country Candy Inc. Rocky Mountain Chocolate Village Chocolatier World's Finest® Chocolate Canada Company

EGG & EGG PRODUCTS

Drain Poultry Burnbrae Farms Long Lake Road Farm Reinick Family Farms St. Albert Eggs

FISH & SEAFOOD

Grand Bay Foods Greystone Trout Farm Linwood Acres Salmon River Marketing

FOOD SERVICE

Brown's Fine Food Services Harvest Foodsworks (1995) Ltd. Coca-Cola Ltd. - Minute Maid Plant Nestle Canada Inc. PepsiCo Foods Canada Inc. - Frozen **Foods Plant** Wendy's Country & Mobile Market

FRUITS & VEGETABLES

Bethel Organics Bluegrass Farm Breffni Farms Casteels Greenhouses Champion Mushroom Ltd. Cumberland Farmer's Market Ferme du Covenant Farm Ganaraska Grain **Grills Orchards** Hall's Apple Market Hart Acre Farms Highline Produce Ltd. Mushroom Farm Jillean Parker Knights Appleden Loghrin Farm MacLaren's Orchard Mahonia's Mill Creek Farm

Miller's Bay Farm

Mountain Orchard Roots Down Organic Farm Roy Fjarlie Rozema Farms Waddell Apples West Moira Orchards

MEAT & MEAT PRODUCTS

Abattoir Lefaivre Archer's Poultry Farm Ltd. **Battle River Bison Company Bay Quality Meats** Bearbrook Farm **Bill Greenlees Meat Packers Brian's Quality Meats Campton Farms** Canada First Brands Cardinal & Sons Ltd. Cartwright Farms Natural Beef Centennial Sausages & Smoke House Cole Bros Meat Processing Ltd. **Curtis Chicks** Dunbraie Farms/Two Organic Ladies Ferme Mariposa Farm Flintshire Farms Franz's Butcher Shop & Catering Glen Services Ltd. Godden's Whole Hog Sausage Hastings County Meat Packers Inc. Hay's Custom Butchering Hillcrest Quality Packers Homeplate Organic Farm Hoskin Farms Market Joyce's Meats & Deli La Cultura Salumi Inc. La Gantoise Legend Foods Inc. Long Lake Road Farm L'Orignal Packing M & L Murphy Mr. Beef **North Country Packers** Olymel Ostrich Farm **Otonabee Meat Packers** Paradise Ranch Perry Maine-Anjou Farm Pig & Olive Quinn's Meats

NUTRITIONAL PRODUCTS

Vantage Foods (ON) Inc.

Sofina Foods

Stoney Lane Meat

Wallace Beef Inc.

Yurtland Red Deer & Elk Farm

ORGANIC DAIRY PRODUCTS

Desert Lake Gardens Limestone Organic Creamery

SAUCES, SEASONINGS & FOOD ENHANCERS

Activation Products Beaver Pond Estates Calico Food Ingredients Ltd. **Chef Francois Garlic Pantry** Hilltech Canada Honey Pie Hives and Herbal Ingredion Canada Incorporated Kricklewood Farm Mrs. McGarrigle's Fine Food **Quality Custom Blending** Redhead Pantry Redpath Sugar LTD Sensient Colors Canada Ltd. Thousand Islands Trading Company United Canadian Malt Ltd.

SNACK FOODS

Brandneu Foods Canada Inc. Mexican Corn Products Inc. W.T. Hawkins Ltd.

SOUPS, STEWS & BEANS

Hendrick Seeds Sprague Foods Ltd.

BEVERAGES - BREWERY, DISTILLERY, CIDERY

4 Degrees Brewing Company Ashton Brewing Company **Barley Days Brewery** Beau's All Natural Brewing Co. **Cartwright Springs Brewery Cassel Brewery Company** Church-Key Brewing Company **Empire Hard Cider** Gananoque Brewing Company **Gateway Brewing Company** Kichesippi Beer Kingston Brewing Co. **MacKinnon Brothers Brewing** Company Northumberland Hills Brewery Persian Empire Distillery Perth Brewery **Publican House Brewery** Rideau Brewery Smithhaven Brewing **Square Timber Brewing** Stone City Ales **Top Shelf Distillers** Whitewater Brewery

Wild Card Brewery William Street Beer Company Windmill Brewery

BEVERAGES - NON-ALCOHOLIC

Algonquin Tea Company **Brighton Springs** Engine House Coffee Hillside Coffee Madawaska Coffee Oak Hills Artesian Water Rural Roots Beverage Company

BEVERAGES - WINE Bergeron Estate Winery **Black Prince Winery** Blue Gypsy Wines Casa-Dea Estates Winery Chadsey's Cairns Winery Closson Chase Vineyards County Cider Company Estate Winery Del-Gatto Estates Ltd./Bella Vineyards Domaine du Cervin Winery and Deer Farm Half Moon Bay Harwood Estates Vineyards Hillier Creek Estates Hinterland Wine Company **Hubb's Creek Vineyard Huff Estates Karlo Estates Kawartha Country Wines** Lacey Estates Vineyard & Winery Le Clos du Vully Long Dog Vineyard & Winery Inc. Norman Hardie Winery **Redtail Vineyards** Rosehall Run Vineyards

Sand Banks Estate Winery Scheuermann Vineyard + Winery Strathmore Winery and Orchard Sugarbush Vineyards The Grange of Prince Edward County The Old Third Vineyard The Readu Winery The Vineyard **Thirty Three Vines** Twin Pine Estates Vanleek Hill Vineyards Waupoos Estate Winery **SPREADS & SYRUPS - HONEY**

Henderson Farms B. Hogan Apiaries Bee Queen Honey Betsy B Honey

Beverley Shores Big Bee Honey Blue Chicory Garden **Chevin Orchards** Debbee's Bees Gibbs Honey High Five Honey Farm **Highlands Honey** Jon Robb's Honey Levac Apiaries Marion's Honey Murray Honey Peter Mewett **RedLand Orchard** Shane's Apiaries **Sheperd Apiaries** St. Anthony's Organic Wildflower Honey

Wilson Apiaries

Tanglewood Honey

Twin Sisters Hive and Honey

MAPLE PRODUCTS Au Domaine du verger ClérouxCassbrae Farms Ltd Chatson and Chatson Syrup Conboy Maple Syrup **Country Flavours Farm Curles Sugar Shack** D.S.L. Maple Syrup **Dorian Heights Maple Products** Dupre's Sugar House Eagle Rock Farm **Edgewood Farms** Forest Farm Fortune Farms Sugarbush Fulton's Maple Syrup

Geobern/James Farm Gibbons Family Farm Maple Sugar Golden Moment Farm House & Museum

Hunter's Maple Products & Pancake

House

Gorr's Maple Syrup **Griffins Sugar Bush** Gunnebrooke Farms Ltd. Hannah's Maple

Honey Wagon Farms

Hubb's Sugarbush/Sweet Water

Cahin

Jameswood Maple Lindsay's Maple Syrup Louis and Edna Thomas Madawaska Maple Products Maple Ridge Farm Mapleside Sugar Bush Mapleton House

Ormsbee Maple Syrup

Paul's Maple Products Quabbin Hill Farms **Robinson Family Farms** Sand Road Sugar Camp Sandy Flat Sugar Bush Shaws Eldorado Maple Stewart's Maple Products Stone's Maple Syrup Sugar Maple Farms Ltd. Temple's Sugar Camp & Restaurant **Thompsontown Maple Products Timber Isle Maple Products** Trillium Ridge Sugarworks Wheeler's Maple Products Yantha Maple Syrup

SPREADS & SYRUPS-OTHER

Pat's Jams Perth Pepper & Pestle Co. The Stone Kitchen

SUPPORT SERVICES

A.T.S

AB Cartage

All-Can Pro Logistics Inc.

B.L. MacNaughton Trucking Inc.

B-Line Distribution Service

Berry Plastics

BM Warehousing

BMD Transport

Calbrock Warehousing Canada Distribution Centres

Canadian Blast Freezers

Cascades Boxboard Group

Chill Chain Logistics

Choice Reefer Systems

Collins Paul Trucking Inc

Con-way (Menlo)

Cooney Transport Ltd.

Cornwall Warehousing Ltd.

Cross Border Solutions Inc.

Dart Container

Dempster's Bread-Division of

Canada Bread Company Limited

Doctor Deli Distribution

DHL Express

Durham Transport

Echo Trucking Ltd

Enjay Converters Limited

Erb Transport Ltd.

Evan's Milk Transport Limited

Executive Transportation

Ferrusi's Dairy Products Ltd.

Findlay Foods

G Wakely Cartage Ltd

Genpak

GH Manufacturing

Glen Lauzon Trucking Glengarry Storage Inc.

Glopak Inc.

Great Idea Graphics & Printing Co.

Packaging

Greif Brothers Canada Inc.

Group Express (Groupex) Inc.

GTL Group Inc.

Harland Veinotte Ltd.

Hasiuk Storage Trailers

Hastings Cold Storage

Hostess Frito-Lay

HV Rentals Ltd.

Industrial Mechanical Automation

International Truckload Services

Inc. (ITS)

J & N Trucking

J. Quattrocchi & Co., Ltd.

J. Verbruggen Trucking Limited

Jackson Transportation Ltd

JED Express

KBD Transportation & Storage

Ketchum Mfr. Inc.

Kilmarnock Enterprise

Kriska

Lakeland Group

Lorenz Conveying Products

LMP Transport

M.R. Fastfreight

McMullen Custom Transport Ltd.

Meyers Transport

Mid-west Traffic Inc.

Millen Trucking Ltd.

Minimax Express Transportation

Inc.

MJ Express

Mor Trans Ltd. (Div. of Mosaic

Logistics)

Mor-co Carriers Ltd.

Mortrans

Mosaic Logistics

Move it Deliver it

Munden Packaging Systems

National Group

National Shunt

Norampac Inc. - Belleville

Norpak Handling Limited

Northridge Logistics Inc

Northumberland Grain

Ogden Technical Associates

Polycello

Proysoya Inc.

Ranlyn Holding (Transport)

Ranlyn Transport

Raymond R. Reid Transportation

Ltd.

Reimer Express Lines Ltd.

Rent X Warehousing Corp.
Reynolds Food Packaging
Richmond Freight and Warehousing
Ron McMillan Transport

Ryder

S.B. Transport

Seaboard/Harmac H/Q

Sigma Stretch Film Canada Co. Ltd.

SLH Transport, Inc.

Snap Trucking

Speedy Transport

Splendron Trucking

Springdale Farms

St. John Transfer (1978) Ltd.

SYSCO Food Services

TDL Group Corp.

The Carriage House Cooperage

Therkelsen & Sons Ltd.

Tibbs Transport

Tony Deodata & Sons

TrenTech Inc.

Trenton Cold Storage

TST Overland Express

Two Rivers Food Hub

Two Lane Enterprises Inc

Unitrak Corporation Ltd.

Vision Transportation Systems Inc.

W L Linkie Transportation Inc

W.R. McRae Company Limited

Walter McDougall International

Logistics Inc.

Walter McDougall International

Logistics Inc.

Wills Transfer Limited

Zeitranz Trucking

4 Degrees Brewing Company

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

1 McEwen Avenue Smiths Falls, ON K7A 2K2 **Contact:** Nick Ritchie, Andrew,

Co-founders **Tel:** 613- 679-4698

4degreesbrewing@gmail.com

Web-site:

www.4degreesbrewing.com **Description:** Start Up Beer

Company

A.T.S

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

RR7

Napanee, ON

Contact:

Tel: 613-354-2143 **Description:** Freight transportation

AB Cartage

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

16911 Cornwall Centre RD Long Sault, ON

Contact: Al Bourdeau, Tel: 613-932-3671

Abattoir Lefaivre

Meat & Meat Products

Lefaivre ON, ON

Contact:

Tel: 613-679-4698

Description: Slaughter house

provincial

Activation Products

Food Manufacturing

74 Willmott Street Cobourg, ON K9A 0E9 Contact: Ian Clark, CEO Tel: 1866-2717595 Fax: 18662-717604

Web-site:

www.activationproducts.com **Description:** Manufacturer of Oceans Alive Liquid Marine Phytoplankton; Magnesium Infusion; Organic Panaseed a Five-Oil Blend and other oil from seed products.

Agropur Cooperative - Natrel Division

Dairy Products - Non-Cheese

1967 Highway #15 Kingston, ON K7L 4V3

Contact: Tony Borges, Territory

Sales Manager Tel: 613-542-9400 Fax: 613-542-2372

Web-site: www.natrel.ca **Description:** Part of the largest dairy cooperative in Canada - product line includes fluid milk to the most refined cheeses.

Algonquin Tea Company

Beverages - Non-Alcoholic

106 Augsburg Road Eganville, ON

Description: All-natural teas

All-Can Pro Logistics Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

57 Cannifton Road Belleville, ON K8N 4V1 Contact: Richard Belanger,

Tel: 613-966-0796 **Fax:** 613-967-8948

Email: josephb@allcand3pl.com **Web-site:** www.allcand3pl.com

Description: Third-party Warehousing based logistics

firm

All-Can Pro Logistics Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

100 Strowger Boulevard Brockville, ON K6V 5J9 **Contact:** Peter Hill, Logistics

Consultant **Tel:** 613-345-2647

Email: pterh@allcan3ppl.com
Web-site: www.allcan3pl.com
Description: Established in
1987, All-Can is the third party
logistics division of a familyowned business based in
Belleville, Ontario, Canada. As
the preferred service provider
to a list of clients from around
the world, All-Can Distribution
Centres operates warehou

Apple Crumble Company

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

260 Peter St., Ste 208 Port Hope, ON

Contact: Jill Lawrence, Owner

Tel: 90-588-56800

Email:

jill_lawrence@sympatico.ca

Web-site:

Description: manufacturing

fresh fruit crumbles

Archer's Poultry Farm Ltd.

Meat & Meat Products

RR3, 15745 County Rd. 2 Brighton, ON KOK 1HO Contact: Archer Family, Owner

Tel: 613-475-0820

Fax: 613-475-4487

Web-site:

www.archerspoultry.ca **Description:** Layer poultry

Artistic Cake Design Centre

Baked Goods - General Bakery

1390 Clyde Avenue Nepean, ON K2G 3H9 **Contact:** Brian Bloomfield,

Owner

Tel: 613-722-4801 **Fax:** 613-722-2967

Email:

info@artisticcakedesign.ca
Web-site: artisticcakedesign.ca
Description: Wedding cakes and

specialty cakes

Ashton Brewing Company

Craft Brewery and Brew Pub

113 Old Mills Road
Ashton, ON KOA 1B0
Contact: Quinn Hodgins, Co-

owner

Tel: 613-257-4423

Email: info@ashtonbrewpub.ca

Web-site:

www.ashtonbrewpub.ca **Description:** Craft Brewery and

Brew Pub

Au Domaine du verger Cléroux

Maple Products

199 Route 300 Est Casselman, ON

Contact: Manon & Alain

Cléroux,

Tel: 613-764-5543

Email:

clerouxram@xplornet.com

Web-site:

www.domainecleroux.ca **Description:** Maple syrup

B. Hogan Apiaries

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

R.R. #1 Bath, ON

Contact: Ben Hogan, Owner

Tel: 613-352-7442

Email:

ben@bhoganapiaries.com

Web-site:

www.bhoganapiaries.com **Description:** Honey, beeswax products, maple syrup

B.L. MacNaughton Trucking Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

21405 Creek RD Dalkeith, ON

Contact: Bruce MacNaughton,

Tel: 613-525-2403

Description: Grain and Gravel

Haulage.

Back 40 Artisan Cheese

Cheese Manufacturers

1406 Gulley Rd

Mississippi Stn, ON KOH 2C0 **Contact:** Jeff Fenwick, Owner

Tel: 613-287-7011

Email:

back40@artisancheese.ca

Web-site:

www.artisancheese.ca

Description: hand crafted raw

ewe milk cheese

Barley Days Brewery

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

13730 Loyalist Parkway Picton, ON KOK 2T0

Contact: Donna Sauve, Owner

Tel: 613-476-7468

Email:

barleydays@w3connec.ca

Web-site:

www.barleydaysbrewery.com **Description:** Specialize in the brewing of fresh, flavourful and

all natural lagers.

Battle River Bison Company

Meat & Meat Products

15593 Highway #7 Perth, ON K7H 3C8

Contact: Richard & Cheryl Allan,

Owners

Tel: 613-326-0573

Email:

rcallan@battleriverbison.ca

Web-site:

www.battleriverbison.ca **Description:** Non-certified organic bison meat and leather

Bay Quality Meats

Meat & Meat Products

659 Hopefield Rd.
Barry's Bay, ON
Contact: Bob & Sarah

Luckovitch,

Tel: 613-756-9654

Web-site:

www.bayqualitymeats.com **Description:** Food wholesalers

Bearbrook Farm

Meat & Meat Products

5396 Dunning Rd. Navan, ON K4B 1J1

Contact: Inge and Walter Henn,

Tel: 613-835-7575

Email:

info@bearbrookfarm.com

Web-site:

www.bearbrookfram.com

Description: Wild boar, salmon
and eel frozen, beef, pork, lamb,
goat, horse meat, caribou

Beau's All Natural Brewing Co.

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

10 Terry Fox Drive C.P. 279 Vankleek Hill, ON KOV 1R0 **Contact:** Tim Beau, Owner

Tel: 613-678-2799
Email: steve@beaus.ca
Web-site: www.beaus.ca
Description: A family-run
company brewing interesting,
tasty beers using the highest
quality all natural ingredients
like certified organic malts and

local spring water.

Bee Queen Honey

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

P.O. Box 377

Tamworth, ON KOK 3G0 **Contact:** Karen Whiteman,

Owner

Tel: 613-379-5555

Email: karen@beequeen.ca Web-site: www.beequeen.ca Description: Wholesale and retail honey producers

Belleville Bakery

Baked Goods - General Bakery

300 Bell Boulevard Belleville, ON K8P 5H7 **Contact:** Glenn McQuaid,

Owner

Tel: 613-966-9460 **Fax**: 613-966-9535

Description: Bakery - breads, buns, sweets, commercial and

retail baking

Bergeron Estate Winery

Beverages - Wine

9656 Loyalist Parkway Adolphustown, ON KOK 1AO **Contact:** David Beregon,

Owners

Tel: 613-373-0181

Email:

beregonwines@gmail.com **Web-site:**

bergeronestatewinery.com **Description:** Bergeron Estate
Winery has been open to the
public and has been selling its
wine since 2007. Bergeron
Estate produces Gamay Noir,
Pinot Noir, Vidal, Riesling,
Gewürztraminer, and a Rosé

from wines that are made exclusively from grapes grown on their 10-acres.

Berry Plastics

Support Products & Services - Packaging

323 University Avenue Belleville, ON K8N 5T7 **Contact:** Rick Smith, Plant

Manager

Tel: 613-931-0180 Fax: 613-966-4617

Email:

rick.smith@berryplastics.com

Web-site:

www.berryplastics.com **Description:** Stretch films and

hay bale films

Bethel Organics

Fruits & Vegetables

Northport, ON

Contact: Lino Micheli &

Manuela Pin, **Tel:** 613-476-0089

Email: info@bethelorganics.ca

Web-site:

www.bethelorganics.ca **Description:** Organic produce

Betsy B Honey

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

2712 Round Lake Rd Battersea, ON KOH 1HO Contact: Bill Lake, Owner Tel: 613-353-6768

Email:

betsybhoney@hotmail.com **Description:** Honey, liquid

500gr, 1kg, 3kg, 7kg, cut honey comb and beeswax

Beverley Shores

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

377 Upper Beverley Road 3 Delta, ON KOE 1G0 Contact: Leonard Vincent,

Email:

vlenvincent@sympatico.ca

Web-site:

Description: Honey, beeswax candles, maple syrup and perennial flowers

Big Bee Honey

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

3123 B-Live Road Pembroke, ON

Contact: Ed Gagnon, **Tel:** 613-732-1529

Email: www.bigbeehoney.ca
Web-site: www.bigbeehoney.ca
Description: Big Bee Honey
produces a natural local honey
from nectar gathered from the
clover pastures and the
wildflowers located around our
farm. We guarantee our honey
to be of outstanding quality and
we have honey available all year
around.

Bill Greenlees Meat Packers

Meat & Meat Products

1984 Woodburn Road Joyceville, ON

Contact: Bill Greenlees, Owner

Tel: 613-548-0572

Web-site:

Description: wholesale trade - nondurable goods, meats and

meat products

Bio-essential Botanicals

Grains, Cereals & Pasta

438 West Front Street Stirling, ON KOK 3E0 **Contact:** Dennis Barker,

President

Tel: 613-395-6300

Email:

dennis@bioessentialbot.com

Web-site:

www.bioessentialbot.com **Description:** Organic flax seed

farm

Black Prince Winery

Beverages - Wine

13370 Loyalist Parkway Picton, ON KOK 2T0

Contact: Geoff Webb, Owner

Tel: 613-476-4888 **Fax:** 613-476-0075

Email:

info@blackprincewinery.com

Web-site:

www.blackprincewinery.com **Description:** Black Prince

Winery is dedicated to crafting

fine, accessible wines

showcasing what the area has

to offer.

Black River Cheese Co. Ltd.

Cheese Manufacturers

913 County Road #13 Milford, ON KOK 2TO Contact: Robyn Ferguson, General Manager Tel: 613-476-2575 Fax: 613-476-1760

Email:

info@blackrivercheese.com

Web-site:

www.blackrivercheese.com

Description: Naturally aged
cheddar, mozzarella, brick, fresh
curd, and flavoured mozzarella

specialty cheeses

B-Line Distribution Service

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

53 Wilson Avenue Belleville, ON K8N 4V1 Contact: Kelly Knoble, Tel: 613-968-8863 Fax: 613-962-6210

Email: bline@allcand3pl.com Web-site: www.allcand3pl.com Description: Trucking company

Blommer Chocolate Canada

Confectionary

103 Second Street
Campbellford, ON KOL 1L0
Contact: Doug Harper, Plant

Manager

Tel: 705-653-5821

Email: dharper@blommer.com **Web-site:** www.blommer.com **Description:** Wide variety of assorted chocolate products

Blue Chicory Garden

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

694 Iron Mine Road

Lanark, ON

Contact: Kristine Swaren,

Owner

Tel: 613-278-1226

Email:

welcome@bluechicory.ca **Web-site:** www.bluechicory.ca

Description: Honey

Blue Gypsy Wines

Winery

1595 Lindsay Rd.
Oxford Mills, ON KOG 1S0
Contact: Louis Gaal & Claire

Faguy, Co-Owner

Email:

info@bluegypsywines.com **Web-site:** blue-gypsywines.myshopify.com

Description: Sulfite-free fruit

wines

Bluegrass Farm

714 Kinch Street Jasper, ON KOG 1G0

Contact: Bradley Wright & Leela Ramachandran, Owners Email: leela@bluegrassfarm.ca

Web-site:

www.bluegrassfarm.ca

Description: Certified organic vegetable farm. Sells salad greens to restaurants and food stores. Produce year-round with their innovative greenhouse system, offers Winter Community Supported Agriculture (CSA) program.

BM Warehousing

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

229 University Avenue Belleville, ON K8N 5S3 **Contact:** Brian Hickerson,

Owner

Tel: 613-969-8378

Email:

brian@bmwarehousing.ca

Web-site:

www.bmwarehousing.ca **Description:** Custom brokers

clearing warehouse

BMD Transport

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

P.O. Box 197

Lansdowne, ON KOE 1LO Contact: Bert McMahon,

President

Tel: 613-659-2491 **Fax:** 613-659-2476

Email:

bmdtruck@1000island.net

Web-site:

www.bmdtransportation.com **Description:** General Freight
Trucking, Specialized Freight

Trucking

Bonnechere Bakery

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

24 Elgin Street West Arnprior, ON

Contact: Marie Schruder,

Tel: 613-623-8934

Description: Commercial bakery

products

Bonnechere Bakery

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers 289 Raglan Street South

Renfrew, ON **Tel:** 613-433-8998

Description: Commercial bakery

products

Bonnie Jane's Scones

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

148 John Street North Arnprior, ON K7S 2N7

Contact: Andrea Wilby, Owner

Tel: 613-623-0552

Description: Commercial bakery

products

Boulangerie Lanthier Ltd.

Baked Goods - General Bakery

58 Dominion Street Alexandria, ON KOC 1AO Contact: Grant Crack, Tel: 613-525-2435 Fax: 613-525-2818

Description: Baked goods

Brandneu Foods Canada Inc

Snack Foods

74 Willmott Street Cobourg, ON K9A 0E9 **Contact:** Adrian Quinn,

President

Tel: 905-373-1081 **Fax:** 905-316-2908

Email:

adrian@brandneufoods.com

Web-site:

www.brandneufoods.com **Description:** Market leader in preparing traditional natural

foods in a brandneu way! NEU = Natural, Environmentally Sustainable, Unique!

Bread & Butter Bakery

Baked Goods - General Bakery

1530 Bath Road
Kingston, ON K7M 2Y3
Contact: Wendy Whitall, Owner

Tel: 613-384-3675

Email:

wendy@breadandbutter.ca

Web-site:

www.breadandbutter.ca

Description: Breads, pastries
and cakes are made with sweet
butter, real cream, pure vanilla
and fine quality chocolate

Bread-man of Kingston

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

1296 Bath Road Kingston, ON K7M 1G2

Contact: Carlos

Benevidef/Mario Joseph,

Partners

Tel: 613-549-7644

Breffni Farms

Fruits & Vegetables

8493 Loyalist Parkway Adolphustown, ON

Contact: Andrew Wright, Owner

Tel: 613-373-2293

Description: Fruit and wine

Brian's Quality Meats

Meat & Meat Products

221 Old Hastings Road Maynooth, ON

Contact: Brian Mooring, Owner

Tel: 613-338-2459
Description: Abattoir

Brighton Springs

Beverages - Non-Alcoholic

65 Applewood Drive, Unit Brighton, ON KOK 1HO Contact: Mary Jo and Mark

Collins, Owner **Tel:** 613-475-5666 **Fax:** 613-475-6095

Email:

markandmaryjo@xplornet.ca

Web-site:

Description: Bottled Water (spring distilled), cooler sales

and reverse osmosis

Brown's Fine Food Services

Food Services

844 Division Street Kingston, ON K7K 4C3

Contact:

Tel: 613-546-3246
Fax: 613-546-9191
Email: info@browns.ca
Web-site: www.browns.ca
Description: The largest
privately-held Canadian food
service company offering
catering, vending, office coffee
and other services

Brum's Dairy Ltd.

Dairy Products - Non-Cheese

631 Bruham Avenue
Pembroke, ON K8A 4Z8
Contact: Terry Brum, Co-owner

Tel: 61-735-2325

Buns Master Bakery

Baked Goods - General Bakery

130 Howard Street Pembroke, ON

Contact: Bernie Luckovitch,

Owner

Tel: 613-732-9425 **Fax:** 613-732-9425

Buns Master Hawkesbury

Baked Goods - General Bakery

325 Rue Regent Hawkesbury, ON

Contact: Pierre LaPlant, Owner

Tel: 613-632-2867:

Burnbrae Farms

Eggs & Egg Products

R.R. #1

Lyn, ON K0E 1M0

Contact: Ian McFall, VP
Industrial Sales

Email:

general@burnbraefarms.com

Web-site:

www.burnbraefarms.com **Description:** Poultry processing

- eggs

C.A.T

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

505 Goodyear Road, Napanee, ON

Contact: Archie Clark, Tel: 613-354-0282 Fax: 613-354-0497 Web-site: www.cat.ca

Description: General freight and

long distance transport

Cakes By Krista

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

304 Bagot Street Kingston, ON

Contact: Krista Veryzer, Owner

Tel: 613-453-5963

Email: info@cakesbykrista.com

Web-site:

www.cakesbykrista.com **Description:** Cakes for all

occasions

Cakes On St-Philippe

Baked Goods - General Bakery

246 Rue St-Philippe C.P. 745 Alfred, ON KOB 1A0 **Tel:** 613-679-4498

Email:

lorri@cakesonstphillippe.com

Web-site:

Description: A full scale bakery, specializing in cakes for all

occasions

Calbrock Warehousing

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

105 Strowger Blvd Brockville, ON

Contact: Dave Jones, Tel: 613-345-0120 Fax: 613-345-0331

Calico Food Ingredients Ltd.

Sauces, Seasonings & Food Enhancers

620 Cataraqui Woods Drive Kingston, ON K7P 1T8

Contact:

Tel: 613-634-6836 **Fax:** 613-634-6505

Email: info@calicofoods.com

Web-site:

www.calicofoods.com

Description: Specialty
ingredients for food

manufacturers including colours

Campton Farms

Meat & Meat Products

Route 2 Maberly, ON

Contact: Dave Campbell, Owner

Tel: 613-268-2138

Email:

daveandfern@hotmail.com

Web-site:

Description: Abattoir - beef,

pork, eggs, sausage

Canada Distribution Centres

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

665 Dundas Street East Belleville, ON K8N 5V9

Contact: Tim Nash, Warehouse

Manager

Tel: 613-967-2900 Fax: 613-967-2912

Email: tim@rentxtrans.com
Web-site: www.rentxtrans.com
Description: Warehousing and

general distribution

Canada First Brands

Meat & Mead Products

80 Carrying Place Road Trenton, ON K8V 3E6

Contact: Dale Willard, Owner

Tel: 613-394-4122

Email: dale @willardmeats.com

Web-site:

www.canadafirstbrands.com

Description: Canada First Brands, is a specialized meat and food processing company providing innovative value added meat products to further processors, food service and retail. Canada First Brands, Est 544 operates a federally inspected; HACCP approved facility with technically advanced manufacturing processes offering a wide range of both raw and cooked product capability and packaging options.

Canadian Blast Freezers

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

80 Carrying Place Road Trenton, ON K8V 3E6

Contact: Dale Willard, Owners

Tel: 613-394-4122 **Fax:** 613-394-4184

Email: dale@willardmeats.com **Web-site:** www.cbfreezers.com **Description:** Cold storage, blast freezing, dry good storage

Canreg Station Fram and Pasture Dairy

Cheese Manufacturers

15010 Hunter's Rd

Finch, ON

Contact: Joseph Regli, Owner

Tel: 613-209-2015 Email: jbregli@yahoo.com

Web-site:

www.pasturedairy.com **Description:** Artisan's Cheese
made with 100% pure sheep's

milk

Cardinal & Sons Ltd.

Meat & Meat Products

1051 Sydney Street Cornwall, ON K6H 3K1 Contact: Gilles Cardinal, Tel: 613-932-5881 Fax: 613-932-9331

Card's Bakery

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

304 Bagot Street Kingston, ON

Contact: Jen Moon, Owner

Tel: 613-544-4448

Email:

cardsbakery@sympatico.ca **Web-site:** www.cardsbakery.ca

Description: Bakery

Cartwright - Springs Brewery

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

239 Deer Run Rd.
Pakenham, ON KOA 2XO
Contact: Andre Rieux,
President/CEO/Brewmaster

Tel: 613-295-3377
Email: info@csbeer.ca
Web-site: www.csbeer.ca
Description: Micro-brewery.
Craft beer made from natural

spring water

Cartwright Farms Natural Beef

Meat & Meat Products

Concession 5 Port Hope, ON

Contact: John Cartwright,

Owner

Tel: 905-983-9471

Email: naturalbeef@gmail.com

Web-site:

www.cartwrightfarms.ca **Description:** All natural freezer beef, sides and quarters, lean

natural hamburger

Casa-Dea Estates Winery

Beverages - Wine

1186 Greer Road

Wellington, ON KOK 3L0 **Contact:** Gale Parkes, Sales

Manager

Tel: 613-399-3939 **Fax:** 613-399-3534

Email:

in fo@casa dea estates.com

Web-site:

www.casadeaestates.com

Description: Mineral based soils and moderating lake effect are

the reason for location

Cassbrae Farms Ltd.

Maple Products

1317 Chemin Cassburn L'Orignal. ON

Contact: Cecil & Wayne Cass,

Owners

Tel: 613-675-2367

Description: Maple products

Cassel Brewery Company

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

715-C rue Principale Casselman, ON KOA 1MO **Contact:** Mario Bourgeois,

associate

Tel: 613-816-2317

Email: beer@casselbrewery.ca

Web-site:

http://www.casselbrewery.ca

Description: beer

Casteels Greenhouses

Fruits and Vegetables

947 Centreton Road Baltimore, ON KOK 2CO

Contact: Alfons Casteels, Owner

Tel: 905-349-2250 **Email:** dialcas@eml.ca

Web-site:

Description: Hydroponically grown greenhouse tomatoes and cucumbers for-sale at a farm-gate onsite and for

wholesale.

CDC Inc.

Dairy Products - Non-Cheese

2075 Preston

Peterborough, ON K9J 6X5 **Contact:** Bruce Khabbazzi,

Tel: 705-750-0662

Description: Carbonated yogurt

drink

Centennial Sausages & Smoke House

Meat & Meat Products

16430 Centennial Drive Avonmore, ON

Contact:

Tel: 613-346-1275

Description: Abbatoir, butcher,

sausage

Central Smith Creamery - Div. of Fraser Scales Ltd.

Dairy Products - Non-Cheese

739 Lindsay Road, R.R. #2 Peterborough, ON K9J 6X3 **Contact:** Ian Scates, President

Tel: 705-742-5867

Centreside Dairy'80 Co.

Dairy Products - Non-Cheese

61 Lorne Street North
Renfrew, ON K7V 1K8
Contact Mark Tracey Own

Contact: Mark Tracey, Owner

Tel: 613-432-2914

Chadsey's Cairns Winery

Beverages - Wine

17432 Loyalist Parkway, R.R. #1 Wellington, ON KOK 3L0

Contact: Richard Johnston,

Owner

Tel: 613-399-2992

Email: the.carins@reach.net

Web-site:

www.bychadseyscairns.com **Description:** Wine producer

Champion Mushroom Ltd.

Fruits & Vegetables

1454 Highway #138 Moose Creek, ON Contact: Maria Ma,

Description: Oyster mushrooms

Chatson and Chatson Syrup

Maple Products

18958 Hwy 41 RR1 Cloyne, ON KOH 1KO Contact: William Chatson,

Owner

Tel: 613-336-9662

Email: William@chatson.com Web-site: www.chatson.com Description: Maple syrup &

products

Chef Francois

55 Rebecca Lane
Westport, ON KOG 1X0
Contact: Francois & Allison
Scheuermann, Co-Owners

Email: info@cheffrancois.com

Web-site:

www.cheffrancois.com

Description: Pure spice blends used for seasoning meats and poultry; as well as soups, sauces, salad dressings, stews

and more.

Chevin Orchards

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

1360 Route MacDonald Russell, ON K4R 1E5 Contact: Bruce Rowsell, Tel: 613-445-5244

Description: Apple, honey

Chez L'Boulanger

Baked Goods - General Bakery

1370 rue Laurier Rockland ON K4K 1C7, ON K4K

Contact: Julie et Sébastien

Ranger, owner **Tel:** 613-419-1110

Email:

chezlboulanger@hotmail.ca

Web-site:

www.chezlboulanger.com

Chill Chain Logistics

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

80 Carrying Place Road Trenton, ON K8V 3E6 **Contact:** Tyrone Downs,

Manager

Tel: 613-394-0459 **Fax:** 613-394-1479

Email:

info@chillchainlogistics.com

Web-site:

www.chillchainlogistics.com

Description: Transportation
(including refrigeration),
Logistics, Warehousing,

Distribution and Export Services

Choice Reefer Systems

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

Exit 538, off Highway 401

Belleville, ON

Contact: Stan Morrow, Owner

Tel: 613-966-0277 **Fax:** 613-966-0634

Email: darlo@crstrucking.com Web-site: www.crstrucking.com

Description: Refrigerated trucking company

Church-Key Brewing Company

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

1678 County Road #38
Campbellford, ON KOL 1L0
Contact: John Graham, Owner

Tel: 705-653-9950

Email:

info@churchkeybrewing.com

Web-site:

www.churchkeybrewing.com **Description:** Founded in 2000; variety of award-winning handcrafted ales including flagship Northumberland Ale and multi award-winning Holy Smoke Scotch Ale; retail store on site.

Closson Chase Vineyards

Beverages - Wine

629 Closson Road Hillier, ON KOK 2JO Contact: Alison J. Bajona, Director of Operations

Tel: 613-399-1418 **Fax:** 613-399-1618

Email: info@clossonchase.com

Web-site:

www.clossonchase.com **Description:** Wine producer

Coca-Cola Ltd. - Minute Maid Plant

Frozen Foods

781 Lansdowne Street West Peterborough, ON K9J 1Z2 Contact: Terry Polley, Operations Manager Tel: 705-742-8011 Fax: 705-742-4016

Web-site: www.minutemaid.ca **Description:** Juices, frozen

Cochrane's Dairy Ltd

Dairy Products - Non-Cheese

3000 Grégoire Road, P.O. Box 310, Stn. Main

Russell, ON K4R 1E1

Contact: Lloyd Cochrane, Owner

Tel: 6134452959

Cole Bros Meat Processing Ltd.

Meat & Meat Products

P.O. Box 538 Picton, ON KOK 2TO

Contact: Lynn Cole, Owner

Tel: 613-476-6955

Description: Beef and pork

processing

Collins Paul Trucking Inc

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

4576 County Road 2 Napanee, ON KOK 2HO Contact: Scott Millen, Tel: 613-386-7924

Description: Specialized freight trucking and long distance

transport

Conboy Maple Syrup

Maple Products

Bell Line Road

Sharbot Lake, ON KOH 2P0 Contact: Darlene & Geroge

Conboy, Owners **Tel:** 613-279-2550

Web-site:

www.conboymaplesyrup.com **Description:** Syrup, candies

Con-way (Menlo)

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

On Zone Service Center Belleville, On Zone Hwy 401 P.O. Box 248 Ten Acres Truck

Stop

Belleville, ON

Contact: Etien Venne, Manager

Tel: 416-285-5399

Fax: 416-285-6968

Email: venne.etien@con-

way.com

Web-site: www.con-way.com **Description:** Freight and
Logistics Services Company

Con-way (Menlo)

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

380 Central Ave West Brockville, ON

Contact: Etien Venne, Manager

Tel: 416-285-5399
Fax: 416-285-6968
Email: venne.etien@con-

way.com

Web-site: www.con-way.com
Description: Menlo Worldwide
Logistics specializes in the
integration of all functions
across the supply chain, from
sourcing of raw materials,
through product manufacturing
to the distribution of finished
goods.

Cooney Transport Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

Box 186

Trenton, ON K8B 5R2

Contact: Wendy Meraw, Chief

Financial Officer **Tel:** 613-962-6666 **Fax:** 613-966-0896

Web-site: www.cooney.ca

Description: Trucking company

Copper Kettle Chocolate Company

Confectionary

186 Main Street
Wellington, ON KOK 2TO
Contact: Sue Burgess,

Tel: 613-399-5889

Email:

info@copperkettlechocolate.ca

Web-site:

www.copperkettlechocolate.ca

Description: Specialty chocolate, truffles and nuts

Cornwall Warehousing Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

PO Box 894 Stn Main Cornwall, ON Contact: Denis, Tel: 613-933-1003 Fax: 613-938-9772

Email:

denis@cornwallwarehousing.co

m

Web-site:

www.cornwallwarehousing.com

Country Cuisine

Baked Goods - General Bakery

Box 248, 241 Bonnechere East

Eganville, ON

Contact: Tom Haight, Owner

Tel: 613-628-6688

Email: tom@countrycuisine-

organic.com

Description: Organic baking, soups and meal mixes

County Cider Company Estate Winery

Beverages - Wine

County Road #8
Picton, ON KOK 2TO

Contact: Grant Howes, Owner

Tel: 613-476-1022 **Fax:** 613-476-1022

Email: countycider@reach.net

Web-site:

www.countycider.com

Description: The County Cider Company & Estate Winery is a family-operated estate winery specializing in mouth-watering

hard ciders

County Crackers

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

500 County Road 18, R.R. #1

Cherry Valley, ON

Contact: Marianne Toombs,

Tel: 613-476-1098

Email:

m.toombs@sympatico.ca, eastlakevines@sympatico.ca

Web-site:

www.countycrackers.com **Description:** Biscuits - toasted oatmeal and rosemary; currant

oatmeal

Coutts Country Flavours Farm

Maple Products

1230 Port Elmsley Rd. Perth, ON K7H 3C7

Contact: Diana & Ronald Coutts,

Owners

Tel: 613-267-0277

Email:

diana@couttscountryflavours.c

a

Web-site:

www.couttscountryflavours.ca **Description:** Local food retail,

beef & maple syrup

Cross Border Solutions Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

1-29 Wallbridge Crescent Belleville, ON K8P 1Z5

Contact: Paul Tilley, President

Tel: 613-968-1428 **Fax:** 613-968-1037

Web-site:

Description: Provider of exporting/importing cross border services & solutions

Culligan of Brockville

Beverages - Non-Alcoholic

240 Waltham Road Brockville, ON K6V 7K3 **Contact:** Bernie Frith, Vice

President & CEO
Tel: 613-498-2834
Email: bernief@culligan-

water.com

Web-site: www.culligan-

water.com

Description: Water beverage

producer

Cumberland Farmer's Market

Fruits & Vegetables

1115 Dunning Road Cumberland, ON

Contact: Caroline Douglas,

Tel: 613-833-9996 **Description**: Over 30 local producers and growers

Curles Sugar Shack

Maple Products

726 8th Line West, R.R. #4
Campbellford, ON KOL 1L0
Contact: Diane & Marc Curle,

Owner

Tel: 705-653-2519

Email:

maplesyrup@nexicom.net

Web-site:

Description: The Curles produce maple products on a site settled

by ancestors in 1862 and are proud to continue this 6 generation tradition.

Curtis Chicks

Meat & Meat Products

R.R. #1, Fox Road Port Hope, ON

Contact: Rachel Ouckama,

Owner

Tel: 905-885-6337

Description: Poultry farming

D.S.L. Maple Syrup

Maple Products

261 High Country Road, R.R. #4

Killaloe, ON

Contact: Dan & Shirl Lorbetskie,

Tel: 613-756-0208 **Fax:** 613-756-0208 **Description:** Maple Syrup

producers

Dart Container

Support Products & Services - Packaging

40 Dart Road

Campbellford, ON KOL 1L0

Contact:

Tel: 705-653-2877 **Fax:** 705-653-4334 **Email:** sales@dart.biz

Web-site:

www.dartcontainer.com **Description:** Manufacturers of

sanitary food containers & wholesalers of industrial and

personal service paper

Debbee's Bees

Spread & Syrups - Honey and Honey Products

434 McCann Rd.
Portland, ON KOG 1V0
Contact: Debbie Hutchings,

Owner

Email: lambtrax@xplornet.com
Web-site: www.debbeesbees.ca
Description: Sells bees, honey,
pollen, and hive products

Del-Gatto Estates Ltd./Bella Vineyards

Beverages - Wine

3633 County Road #8
Cape Vesey, ON KOK 2TO
Contact: Pat and Heidi Del-

Gatto, Owners Tel: 613-476-7455 Web-site: www.delgattoestates.ca

Description: Innovative & dynamic, Bella Vineyards continues to showcase wonderfully unique tasting

wines.

Dempster's Bread-Division Of Canada Bread Company Limited

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

774 Rye Street, Peterborough, ON

Description: Food Wholesaler,

Distributor

Desert Lake Gardens

Organic Products

4400 Mill Street Sydenham, ON KOH 2TO **Contact:** Pat & Rick Dawson,

Owners

Tel: 613-376-1533

Email: dlgardens@bellnet.ca

Web-site:

www.desertlakegardens.com

Description: Our mission is to
produce and supply healthy,
nourishing food in such way as
to minimize adverse
environmental impact. We
supply households in the
Kingston area with organic and
local produce, groceries and
prepared foods.

DHL Express

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

789 OBrien Drive Peterborough, ON **Tel:** 705-749-3436

Email: globaltrade@dhl.com
Web-site: www.dhl.com
Description: DHL Solutions
provides customized end-to-end
logistics solutions worldwide.
Services range from consulting
and design all the way to
management and specific
project handling. Partner with
DHL, and you have access to
seamless worldwide express
and logistic

Doctor Deli Distribution

Support Products & Services - Warehouseing/Distribution

3130 Hwy 17,

Wendover, ON KOA 3KO, ON

Tel: 613-673-4163

Description: Food distributor

Domaine du Cervin Winery and Deer Farm

Beverages - Wine

13845 Route Gibeault Chesterville, ON KOK 1CO Contact: Samuel Gutknecht,

Tel: 613-448-2245
Fax: 613-448-2245
Email: cervin@primus.ca

Web-site:

www.domaineducervin.com

Description: Winery

Domaine Perrault

Beverages - Wine

1000 Chemin Perrault

Navan, ON

Contact: Denis and Lyse

Perrault,

Tel: 613-835-3925

Description: Wine (red, white,

ice-wine, rosée)

Donini Chocolate LP

Confectionary

335 Bell Boulevard Belleville, ON K8P 5H3 **Contact:** Kimberly Bushell, Director of Operations **Tel:** 613-967-2378

Fax: 613-966-7806

Email:

kbushell@doninichocolate.com

Web-site:

www.doninichocolate.com **Description:** Italian chocolate
makers - make new recipes on

demand

Dooher's Bakery

Baked Good - General Baking

61 Bridge Street East Campbellford, ON

Contact: Peter and Christine

Dooher, Owners **Tel:** 705-653-1460

Email: info@doohers.com

Web-site:

http://doohers.com/about.htm

Description: Family-owned
bakery for over 60 years
producing pastries, squares,
sweet roles, breads and other

baked goods.

Dorian Heights Maple Products

Maple Products

3631 Watsons Corners Road McDonalds Corners, ON KOG

1M0

Contact: Ian & Doris Gemmill,

Owners

Tel: 613-278-2177
Fax: 613-278-2177
Email: dorian75@live.ca
Description: Full line of maple

products year round.

D'Orsogna Sweet Ingredients LTD

Confectionary

354 Tate Road Trenton, ON K8P 5P4

Contact: Ed Deline,
Tel: 613-392-6301
Fax: 613-392-3075
Description: Producer of decorative products for the ice

cream, yogurt and dessert

industries

Drain Poultry

Egg & Egg Products

7646 HWY 37 Tweed, ON

Contact: Vance Drain, Owner

Tel: 613-478-2828

Description: Our claim to fame is our farm-fresh eggs, known as "nest run" that can be purchased at any time never more than two days old. We have grown over the years and have expanded The Chicken Coop store in order to carry an ever growing assortment of

items.

Dunbrae Farms/Two Organic Ladies

Meat & Meat Products

4900 Appleton Side Road

Almonte, ON

Contact: Janet & Bruce Duncan,

Owners

Tel: 613-256-2933

Email: dunbrae@sympatico.ca **Description:** Certified organic grass fed red poll beef, turkeys - pork, eggs - restaurant sales,

catering, union hall and almonte farmers' markets

Dupre's Sugar House

Maple Products

357 Beechwood Road

Napanee, ON

Contact: Lyle Dupre, Owner

Tel: 613-354-5770

Description: Maple syrup

prducer

Durham Transport

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

Percy

Colborne, ON

Contact: Wayne Rutherford,

President,

Tel: 905-355-2520

Description: Specialized Freight (except Used Goods) Trucking,

Long Distance

Eagle Rock Farm

Maple Products

322 Dowdle Road Newburgh, ON

Contact: Doug, Anne Kerr,

Owner

Tel: 613-378-2338

Email: dvkerr@hotmail.com

Web-site:

Description: Maple syrup

producer

Echo Trucking Ltd

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

6477 Dale Rd Port Hope, ON **Tel:** 905-885-8884

Description: General Freight

Trucking, Local

Edgewood Farms

Maple Products

7602 7th Concession Road Addison, ON KOE 1A0

Contact: Terry McGurrin, Owner

Description: Maple syrup, maple products, beef, pumpkins

Eldorado's Golden Cheese Co.

Cheese Manufacturers

15827 Highway #62 Eldorado, ON

Contact: Brad Reid, Manager

Tel: 613-473-2973 **Fax:** 613-473-4888

Email: info@goldencheese.ca

Web-site:

www.goldencheese.ca

Description: The only Canadian made full line of Cholov Yisroel Kosher dairy products - ranging from hard & soft cheeses, yogourts and tzatziki.

Empire Cheese & Butter Co-op

Cheese Manufacturers

1120 County Road 8 RR5 Campbellford, ON KOL 1L0 Contact: Jack Oliver, Manager

Tel: 800-461-6480 **Fax:** 705-653-5664

Email:

heather@empirecheese.ca

Web-site:

www.empirecheese.ca **Description:** Wide range of

cheeses and sizes

Empire Hard Cider

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

Brighton, ON

Contact: Laura Wittholz, Email: lwittholz@gmail.com Web-site: www.empirecider.ca

Description: Cidery

Engine House Coffee

Beverages - Non-Alcoholic

48 Alice Street Eganville, ON

Contact: Daniel Scorziello,

Owner

Tel: 613-628-1615 **Fax:** 613-585-1665

Description: Fair Trade Organic

Coffee

Enjay Converters Limited

Support Products & Services - Packaging

495 Ball Street

Cobourg, ON K9A 3J6

Contact: Jay Cassidy, President

Tel: 905-372-7373 **Fax:** 905-377-8066

Email: cassidy@enjay.com
Web-site: www.enjay.com
Description: Manufacturer of

laminated and wrapped cake circles/sheets and window

bakery boxes

Erb Transport Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

4 Riverside Drive Trenton, ON K8V 5P8

Contact: Al McInroy, Terminal

Manager

Tel: 613-965-6633 **Fax:** 613-394-5841

Email:

amcinroy@erbgroup.com
Web-site: www.erbgroup.com
Description: Refrigerated

trucking company

Evan's Milk Transport Limited

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

3646 County RD 14 Newington, ON Contact: Rory Evans, Tel: 613-346-5567

Executive Transportation

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

580 Ontario Street Cobourg, ON K9A 3C4

Contact: Nancy Zimmerman,

Dispatch

Tel: 905-377-1407
Fax: 905-377-1471
Email: nancy@etginc.ca
Description: General Freight

Trucking, Local

Fardella's Classic Bakery

Baked Goods - General Bakery

2792 Princess Street Kingston, ON K7P 1W9

Contact:

Tel: 613-389-9444

Description: bakery offering many types of fresh baked breads, buns, pastries, cookies,

pies, cakes and more

Ferme du Covenant Farm

Fruits & Vegetables

1289 Pilon

Clarence Creek, ON Contact: Joel Béland, Tel: 613-488-3920

Email:

caroline@covenantfarm.ca

Web-site:

Description: Honey, fruits,

vegetables

Ferme Mariposa Farm

Meat & Meat Products

6468 chemin de Comté #17

Plantagenet, ON
Contact: Ean Walker,
Tel: 613-673-5881

Web-site: www.mariposa-

duck.on.ca

Description: Duck, geese, beef, pork, honey, vegetables, fine

herbs

Ferrusi's Dairy Products Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

750 Fortune Crescent Kingston, ON **Tel:** 613-384-8710

Description: Local distributor of

dairy products.

Findlay Foods

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

659 Justus Drive
Kingston, ON K7M 4H5
Contact: Stew Findlay,
Tel: 613-384-5331
Fax: 613-384-9290

Web-site:

www.findlay foods.com

Description: Eastern Ontario's leading family owned Food Service Distributor, Findlay Foods continues to be committed to offering our customers dedicated service with our well-known personal touch.

Flintshire Farms

Meat & Meat Products

R.R. #1 Flinton, ON

Contact: Chuck Drost, Owner

Tel: 613-336-8552

Email:

pheasant@mazinaw.on.ca **Web-site:** www.flintshire.com **Description:** Pheasant, rabbit

meat

Forest Farm

Maple Products

9874 Canoe Lake Road Godfrey, ON KOH 1TO Contact: David Hahn, Tel: 613-273-5545

Email: dhahn@rideau.net

Web-site:

Description: Certified organic garlic, seal of quality maple

syrup

ForFar Diary Ltd.

Wholesale/Retail

1536 County Road #42, RR#1 Portland, ON KOG 1V0 Contact: Murray Campbell,

Owner

Email: oldcheddar@forfar.com
Web-site: www.forfar.com
Description: Sells cheese &
Specialty foods, pickles, sauces
& sweets. Forfar Dairy flavours
cheddar with caraway, green
onion, red pepper and garlic.

Fortune Farms Sugarbush

Maple Products

2442 Wolfe Grove Road Almonte, ON KOA 1A0 **Contact:** Ray & Ruth Fortune,

Owners

Tel: 613-256-5216 **Fax:** 613-389-7886

Email: info@fortunefarms.ca **Web-site:** www.fortunefarms.ca **Description:** Family farm - learn the art and science of maple.

Fosterholm Farms

Dairy Products - Non-Cheese

R.R. #1

Picton, ON KOK 2TO Contact: Clifford & Dean, Tel: 613-393-5655

Fax: 613-393-1382

Email: dj.foster@sympatico.ca **Web-site:** www.fosterholm.com **Description:** High quality dairy, vegetable and maple syrup

products.

Franz's Butcher Shop & Catering

Meat & Meat Products

172 Lansdowne Street East Peterborough, ON K9J 7N9 **Contact:** Franz Roessl, Owner

Tel: 705-742-8888

Description: European style sausage and smoked meats

Fred's Bread

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

830 Norwest Road Kingston, ON

Contact: Fred De Benedetti,

Owner

Tel: 613-389-0237

Fromagerie coopérative St-Albert Inc.

Cheese Manufacturers

150 Rue St-Paul C.P. 30

St-Albert, ON

Contact: Co-Operative (50 producers are owners),
Tel: 613-987-2872

Fax: 613-987-2189 Email: info@fromage-st-

albert.com

Web-site: www.fromage-st-

albert.com

Description: Over 50 owners (producers) committed to quality and freshness.

Fulton's Maple Syrup

Maple Products

291 6th Concession Pakenham, ON

Contact: Shirley Fulton-Deugo,

Owner

Tel: 613-267-3867

Fax: 613-256-2624

Email: info@fultons.ca

Web-site: www.fultons.ca

Description: Maple syrup

producers - tours - conference

facilities - gift baskets

G Wakely Cartage Ltd

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

373 Ward Street Port Hope, ON **Tel:** 905-885-2801

Description: General Freight

Trucking, Local

Gananoque Brewing Company

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

9 King St. East, Unit 1
Gananoque, ON K7G 1E5
Contact: Bruce Davis, President

Email:

bruced@ganbrewingcompany.c

Web-site: www.ganbeer.com
Description: GBC beers are
made with only the finest
natural ingredients. Many of
our beers use locally sourced
organic ingredients. Offers free
tours.

Ganaraska Grain

Fruits & Vegetables

Port Hope, ON L1A 3V7 Contact: Ben Currelly Tel: 1800-520-224-2905

Email:

ben@ganaraskagrain.com

Web-site:

www.ganaraskagrain.com

Description: Ganaraska Grain is licensed for all commodity groups including corn, soybeans, wheat, oats, barley and handles, cleans, stores, dries and trucks about 30,000 mt (1.2 million bushels) of grain per year.

Garlic Pantry

Sauces, Seasonings & Food Enhancers

675 Ramsay Conc. 1 Carleton Place, ON K7C OC5 **Contact:** Bill Ableson, Sharon Bartlett, Owners

Tel: 613-253-5364

Email: info@garlicpantry.ca

Web-site:

facebook.com/GarlicPantry **Description:** Garlic growers & producers of black garlic,

smoked garlic, garlic jellies (8 varieties), garlic spreads (6 varitieis), garlic pestos (3 varieties)

Gateway Brewing Company

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

33 Ontario Street, #4 Trenton, ON K8V 2G7 **Contact:** Matt Cottrell,

President

Tel: 613-394-1010

Email: gateway@xplornet.com

Web-site:

Description: Brewery

Genpak

Support Products & Services -Machinery/Equipment

25 Aylmer Street
Peterborough, ON K9J 6Y8
Contact: Brian May, Plant

Manager

Tel: 705-743-4733

Web-site: www.genpakca.com

Description: Genpak

Peterborough division maintains a Technical Services group that consists of engineering, manufacturing and technical support personnel that design, manufacture, install and service equipment and systems. There is also a printing and lamination department that produces packaging products to support dairy, candy, electrical and other industries.

Geobern/James Farm

Maple Products

Wolf Grove Road Almonte, ON

Contact: David James, Owner

Tel: 613-256-1585

Email: geoburn@comnet.ca

Web-site:

Description: Maple syrup in 4L - 500 mL containers, maple butter and maple candy

available.

George Weston Ltd. -Weston Foods Division

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

678 Ashburnham Drive Peterborough, ON

Contact: Gary Cameron, Sales

Co-ordinator **Tel:** 705-742-4211

Fax: 705-742-4715

Web-site: www.weston.ca **Description:** Baked goods

GH Manufacturing

Support Products & Services - Packaging

101 Petrie Place Belleville, ON K8N 5T3 **Contact:** Gunther Huettlin,

President

Tel: 613-961-8860 **Fax:** 613-961-0582

Email:

egan@ghmanufacturing.com

Web-site:

www.ghmanufacturing.com **Description:** Re-packaging

(HACCP certified)

Gibbons Family Farm Maple Sugar House & Museum

Maple Products

41 Leacock Road, RR#1 Frankville, ON K0E 1H0

Contact: Sarah Gibbons, Owner **Email:** mail@gibbonsmaple.com

Web-site:

www.gibbonsmaple.com

Description: Maple syrup
producers selling maple syrup
and other fine maple products
year round. Wholesale and
farm gate sales year round. Also
supply local stores and
restaurants with maple syrup.
At Brockville & Gananoque
Farmers' Markets May-October

Gibbs Honey

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

8180 Cemin Gibbs

Ste-Anne-de-Prescott, ON **Contact:** Mr. Gibbs, Owner

Tel: 613-674-5373

Web-site:

www.gibbshoney.com **Description:** Honey

Glen Lauzon Trucking

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

18901 Glen Road, RR1 Williamstown, ON KOC 2J0

Tel: 613-931-1190

Description: Trucking

Glen Services Ltd.

Meat & Meat Products

3300 2nd Street East Cornwall, ON

Contact: James Brown,

President

Tel: 613-933-5555

Description: Rendering & meat

processing

Glengarry Cheese & Dairy Supply

Cheese Manufacturers

5926 Highway #34, R.R. #1 Lancaster, ON KOC 1NO **Contact:** Margaret Peters,

Owner

Tel: 613-347-1167

Email:

info@glengarrycheesemaking.o

n.ca
Web-site:

www.glengarrycheesemaking.o

n.ca

Description: Supply

cheesemaking equipment, dairy supplies and accessories for making cheese, including cheese molds and other cheese

ingredients

Glengarry Storage Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

Box #568 294 Main ST N

Alexandria, ON

Contact: Tom Murray, **Tel:** 613-525-4316 **Fax:** 613-525-0720

Email:

TNJMURRAY@hotmail.com **Description:** Mini storage

Glopak Inc.

Support Products & Services - Packaging

1800 Vincent Massey Drive

Cornwall, ON

Contact: Pierre Papineau,

Tel: 613-933-9222 **Fax:** 613-933-7455

Email:

ppapineau@hoodpkg.com
Web-site: www.hoodpkg.com
Description: High quality plastic
bags and packaging material

and systems

Godden's Whole Hog Sausage

Meat & Meat Products

132 B Goddens RD Campbellford, ON

Contact: Ben & Lori Godden,

Owner

Tel: 705-653-5984

Email:

goddenfarms@xplornet.com

Web-site:

Description: Family-farm producing specializing in pork sausages made from the finest cuts of pork including hams, bellies, rib meat and valuable

tenderloin.

Golden Grove Farm

Meat & Meat Products;

Maple Syrup Products

7751 7th Concession Brockville, ON K6V 5T7

Contact: Christopher & Dorothy

Porter, Co-Owners

Email:

christ opher.porter @sympatico.

ca

Description: Non-certified organic business with a maple bush. Produce and sell Maple syrup and maple products, as

well as beef.

Golden Moment Farm

140 Mother Barnes Rd.
Athens, ON KOE 1BO
Contact: Norma & John
Banford, Owners

Description: Maple syrup, horse drawn farm tours, sugar bush and organic farming. Open year

round by appointment.

Gorr's Maple Syrup

Maple Products

1085 Gorr Road Harrowsmith, ON KOH 1V0

Contact: Gary & Carole Gorr,

Owners

Tel: 613-372-2601

Description: Seal of quality member. Maple syrup, soft maple sugar, granulated maple sugar, maple butter, maple jelly

available.

Grahame's Bakery

Bakery

115 Clothier Street East Kemptville, ON KOG 1J0 Contact: Debbie Wilson & Rick

Grahame, Owner

Email:

rick@grahamesbakery.com

Web-site:

www.grahamesbakery.com

Description: Bakery and bakery products, famous for their heritage wood-burning oven.

Grand Bay Foods

Fish & Seafood

5 McDonald Drive Picton. ON

Contact: Bryan McCormack,

Owner

Tel: 613-476-6325 **Fax:** 613-476-6132

Email:

grandbayfoods@bellnet.ca

Web-site:

www.grandbayfoods.com **Description:** Chilled/Frozen fish, fish fillets and caviar processing

Graphic Packaging

Support Products & Services - Packaging

740 Division St, Northam Industrial Park, Building 1 East

Cobourg, ON

Contact: Alain Levac, Manager

Tel: 905-372-5199 **Fax:** 905-372-4663

Email:

alain_levac@cascades.com **Web-site:** www.cascades.com **Description:** Manufacturer of food packaging containers eg: trays, flats, polystyrene bases,

absorbent pads

Great Idea Graphics & Printing Co.

Support Products & Services - Packaging

3000 Development Drive, P.O.

Box 1629 Brockville, ON

Contact: Martin Thain, Tel: 1800-467-5032 Fax: 613-345-2608

Email:

msthain@greatideagraphics.ca

Web-site:

www.greatideagraphics.ca **Description:** Packaging

manufacturer

Greif Brothers Canada Inc.

Support Products & Services - Packaging

300 University Avenue Belleville, ON K8N 5B5

Contact: Greg Nicholson, Plant

Manager

Tel: 613-968-6429 **Fax:** 613-968-2849

Email:

greg.nicholson@greif.com
Web-site: www.greif.com
Description: Rigid plastic drums;

plastic liners

Greystone Trout Farm

Fish & Seafood

307 Stonehedge Road Roblin, ON KOK 2L0

Contact: Bill & Mary Herrington,

Owner

Tel: 613-388-1199

Description: Pond open most months of the year. Can fish your own or order. No fishing

license requred. Rainbow trout, brook/speckled trout.

Griffins Sugar Bush

Maple Products

32 Huffman Avenue Port Hope, ON

Contact: Frank Griffin, Owner

Tel: 905-885-6654

Grills Orchards

Fruits and Vegetables

886 Grills Road

Belleville, ON K8N 4Z5 **Contact:** Diana Mcpherson,

Owner

Tel: 613-968-6757

Web-site:

wwwl.ruralroutes.com/grills **Description:** We are an east central Ontario apple grower and retailer selling a wide variety of Ontario apples.

Group Express (Groupex) Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

170 Main ST N Alexandria, ON KOK 1A0 **Contact:** Guy Boyer

Tel: 613-525-1275
Fax: 613-525-1278

Email: gboyer@groupexpess.ca

Web-site:

www.groupexpress.ca

GTL Group Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

3525 HWY 34 Alexandria, ON **Tel:** 613-525-1433 **Fax:** 613-525-1451

Gunnebrooke Farms Ltd.

Maple Products

206 County Road #8 Elgin, ON KOG 1E0

Contact: John Gunnewiek, Co-

Owner

Email: gunnfarm@rideau.net

Web-site:

Description: Has several sizes of syrup available year round.

Half Moon Bay

Beverages - Wine

3271 County Road #13 Picton, ON KOK 2TO

Contact: Mr. B. Mitchell, Owner

Tel: 613-476-4785

Web-site:

www.halfmoonbayvineyardsan

dwinery.ca

Description: Wine producer

Hall's Apple Market

2930 - 2nd Concession Rd. Brockville, ON K6V 5T1 **Contact:** Kim & Chris Hall,

Owners

Email: 123ckhall@gmail.com

Web-site:

www.hallsapplemarket.com

Description: Apple orchard,
cider and country store and gift

shop and bakery.

Hannah's Maple

Maple Products

1247 Maple Road, R.R. #1 Odessa, ON KOH 2HO

Contact: Don, Karen Hannah,

Owner

Tel: 613-386-7572

Email:

Hannahsmaple@hotmail.com

Web-site:

Description: Maple syrup, hand

made candy, bbq sauce,

mustard

Hanna's Bakery Inc.

Baked Goods - General Bakery

1228 Old Innes Road, Unit 312

Ottawa, ON

Contact: Hanna, Owner **Tel:** 613-7450992 Fax: 613-745-9137

Harland Veinotte Ltd.

Support Products & Services -Warehousing/Distribution

Box 1300 37 Prospect RD Morrisburg, ON K0C 1X0 Contact: Randy Veinotte,

Tel: 613-543-3753 Fax: 613-543-4401

Email:

randy@harlandveinotte.com

Web-site:

Description: Over 40 years serving Ontario, Quebec and the USA. Truckload, LTL, and **Intermodal Containers**

Hart Acre Farms

Fruits & Vegetables

461 Woodcock Street, RR6 Napanee, ON K7R 3L1 Contact: Herb Hart, Owner

Tel: 613-354-0404

Email:

hartacrefarms@sympatico.ca

Web-site:

Description: Local beans, adzuki, navy, food grade soy

Harvest Foodsworks (1995) Ltd.

Food Services

R.R. #1

Frankville, ON K0E 1H0

Email:

thefolks@harvestfoodworks.co

m

Web-site:

www.harvestfoodworks.com Description: Makes freeze-dried and dehydrated meals specially formulated for outdoors

enthusiasts.

Harwood Estates Vineyards

Beverages - Wine

18908 Loyalist Parkway Hillier, ON KOK 2JO

Contact: John Rode, Owner

Tel: 613-399-1631

Email:

jrode@harwoodestatevineyards

.com Web-site:

www.harwoodestatevineyards.c

Description: Award winning

winery

Hasiuk Storage Trailers

Support Products & Services -Warehousing/Distribution

183 Elgin St N

Colborne, ON KOK 1SO

Contact:

Tel: 905-355-5333 Fax: 905-355-1594

Description: Truck, Utility Trailer and RV (Recreational Vehicle) Rental and Leasing

Hastings Cold Storage

Support Products & Services -Warehousing/Distribution

380 Coleman Street Belleville, ON K8P 3J4 Contact: Robert McCreary,

Tel: 613-962-9953 Fax: 613-962-7522 **Description:** Storage and warehousing of cheese and

dairy products

Hastings County Meat Packers Inc.

Meat & Meat Products

470 Moira Road, R.R. #2 Stirling, ON KOK 3E0 Contact: John Klompmaker,

Owner

Tel: 613-395-2900 Description: Beef, pork famous for beef jerky and

sausage

Havelock Cheese House

Cheese Manufacturers

48 Ottawa Street West Havelock, ON

Contact: Marg Syrett, Owner

Tel: 705-778-2751 **Fax:** 705-778-2751

Hay's Custom Butchering

Meat & Meat Products

R.R. #5

Campbellford, ON

Contact: Glenn Hay, Owner

Tel: 705-653-3388

Henderson Farms

Spreads & Syrpus - preserves

RR 1, Waterview Lane Wolfe Island, ON KOH 2Y0 Contact: Robert Henderson,

Tel: 613-544-4063

Email:

Robert@hendersonfarms.on.ca

Web-site:

www.hendersonfarms.on.ca **Description:** all natural jams, jellies, mustards, chutney and

marmalade

Hendrick Seeds

Soups, Stews & Beans

11791 Sandy Row Inkerman, ON KOE 1JO Contact: David Hendricks,

Tel: 613-774-3469 **Fax:** 613-744-0346

Email:

DavidH@HendrickSeeds.com

Web-site:

www.hendrickseeds.com

Description: Specializes in the production, processing, and export of soybeans and other edible beans; including navy, kidney, cranberry, and adzuki beans.

Hidden Goldmine Bakery

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

160 Madawaska Street Madoc, ON KOK 2KO **Contact:** Cheryle and Brad,

Tel: 613-473-0779

Email:

hiddengoldmine@sympatico.ca

Web-site:

Description: Old fashion baking

and fudge

High Five Honey Farm

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

1344 Minto Rd Stirling, ON

Contact: Ethan, Owner Tel: 613-395-4031

Description: Unpasteurized, 100% Ontario honey. 1-40 pound quantities available.

Highlands Honey

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

6-Z2 Old Kingston Road Portland, ON

Contact: Phil Laflamme, Owner

Tel: 613-272-2091

Email:

highlandshoney@storm.ca

Highline Produce Ltd. Mushroom Farm

Fruits & Vegetables

399 Conley Road Bloomfield, ON KOK 1GO Contact: Glenn Martin,

President

Tel: 613-399-3121 **Fax:** 613-399-2405

Web-site:

www.highlinemushrooms.com

Description: Mushroom

producer: agaricus (white),
crimini (cafe), portabella,
shiitake, pleurotus (oyster), and

enoki

Hillcrest Quality Packers

Meat & Meat Products

R.R. #1 L'amable, ON

Contact: Chris, Owner Tel: 613-332-1167 Description: Abattoir

Hillier Creek Estates

Beverages - Wine

46 Stapleton Road Hillier, ON KOK 2JO

Contact: Kemp Steward, Owner

Tel: 613-399-1154 **Fax:** 613-399-5081

Email:

hilliercreekestates@kos.net **Description:** Wine producer

Hillside Coffee

Beverages - Non-Alcoholic

30 Steve Fonyo Drive, Unit 3

Kingston, ON

Contact: Gary Dickenson,

Owner

Tel: 613-376-6823

Email: hwinc@persona.ca

Description: roast coffee beans

Hilltech Canada

Sauces, Seasonings & Food Enhancers

249 Main Street Vanleek Hill, ON

Contact: Theodore Davidson,

Tel: 613-678-6693

Description: spices, ingredients

Hinterland Wine Company

Beverages - Wine

1258 Closson Road, RR1 Hillier, ON KOK 2J0 **Tel:** 613-921-7003

Email:

info@hinterlandwine.com

Web-site:

www.hinterlandwine.com **Description:** Winery

Homeplate Organic Farm

Meat & Meat Products

462 Chatten Rd Brighton, ON

Contact: Kim Herrington and Cal

MacAusland, **Tel:** 613-475-6476

Email:

homeplate@xplornet.com

Description: Homeplate Farm offers 100% grass fed organic beef naturally raised without growth hormones or antibiotics and organic veggies grown without herbicides, pesticides

or GMOs

Honey Bar Products

Grains, Cereals & Pasta

36 Antores Drive, Suite 400 Nepean, ON K2E 7W5 **Contact:** Wayne Spalding,

Owner

Tel: 613-723-3118 **Fax**: 613-723-0109

Email: wayne@honeybar.ca
Web-site: www.honeybar.ca
Description: Honey Bar recipe
was created to remove the
sugar that sweetens traditional
nut and seed snacks, replacing it

with honey.

Honey Pie Hives and Herbal

Sauces, Seasonings & Food Enhancers

R.R. #1 Milford, ON

Contact: Bay Woodyard, Owner

Tel: 613-476-3216

Email:

honeypiehh@hotmail.com
Web-site: www.honeypie.ca
Description: Herbal blends for
cooking; lip balms, soap, lotion,
teas and herbal blends for

cooking

Honey Wagon Farms

Maple Products

Picton, ON

Contact: Ed & Sandi Taylor,

Tel: 613-476-6191

Email: hnywgnfms@kos.net Description: Maple Syrup &

Vegetables

Hoskin Farms Market

Meat & Meat Products

316 Hoskin Rd Grafton, ON K9A 4J8

Contact: Chris Hoskins, Owner

Tel: 905-349-2917 **Email:** hoskin@eagle.ca

Web-site:

www.cobourgfarmersmarket.ca **Description:** Beef is born and raised on our 6th generation family owned & operated farm, we offer Steaks, roasts, hamburger, patties, sausage, stew beef, stir-fry strips, meat pies, meatballs.

Hostess Frito-Lay

Support Products & Services - Distribution

686 Rye Street

Peterborough, ON KOJ 6W9 Contact: Steve Sullivan, District

Sales Leader **Tel:** 705-748-6162 **Fax:** 705-748-6314

Web-site: www.fritolay.com **Description:** Chips and other

snacks

Hubb's Creek Vineyard

Beverages - Wine

Danforth Road Hillier, ON KOK 3L0

Contact: John & Joseph Calvieri,

Owners

Tel: 416-638-2941

Email:

info@hubbscreekvineyard.ca

Web-site:

www.hubbscreekvineyard.ca **Description:** Over 5,000 vines in

the ground.

Hubb's Sugarbush/Sweet Water Cabin

Maple Products

Carrying Place, ON
Contact: Janice Hubbs,
Tel: 613-966-8997

Email:

sweetwatercabin@kos.net

Web-site:

Description: Maple Syrup

Huffs Estate

Beverages - Wine

2274 County Road #1
Bloomfield, ON KOK 1G0
Contact: Lanny & Catherine

Huff, Owner

Tel: 613-393-5802 **Fax:** 613-393-2428

Email: lanny@huffestates.com

Web-site:

www.huffestates.com

Description: Produce wines that capture the essence of the soils and mesoclimates of this unique region of Ontario, Canada.

Hummingbird Chocolate

Confectionary

9 Houston Drive

Almonte, ON KOA 1A0

Contact: Drew Gilmour, Erica

Gilmour, Owners **Tel:** 613-801-0357

Email:

gilmour@hummingbirdchocolat

e.com
Web-site:

www.hummingbirdchocolate.co

m

Description: Chocolate maker, Dark chocolate made directly from cacao beans, dairy and

gluten free

Hunter's Maple Products & Pancake House

Maple products

1909 County Rd. 21 Spencerville, Ontario K0E 1X0

Web-site:

www.huntersmapleproducts.co

m

Description: Maple sugar bush

and Pancake house.

HV Rentals Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

Box 3015 Morrisburg, ON

Contact: Donald Veinotte,

Tel: 613-543-3190

Description: Storage trailers.

Industrial Mechanical Automation Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Machinery/Equipment

376 Turk Road Grafton, ON

Contact: Mike Holmes, Owner

Tel: 905-344-7851

Email: mikeholmes@imaltd.ca
Web-site: www.imaltd.ca
Description: IMA supplies
service for Beverage and
associated packaging
equipment. Builds and supplies
new container handling
conveyor, including sanitary
stainless steel conveyor, mass
container conveyor and high
speed container conveyor.

Ingredion Canada Corporation

Sauces, Seasonings & Food Enhancers

4040 James Street Cardinal, ON KOE 1E0 **Contact:** Marc Harcus Lee Whitley, Director of

Manufacturing Plant Manager

Email:

marc.harcus@ingredion.com lee.whitley@ingredion.com **Web-site:** ingredion.ca **Description:** Sweeteners, starches, oil, and animal feed; used by customers in over 60 industries from food and beverage to pharmaceuticals to

paper manufacturers to animal nutrition.

International Truckload Services Inc. (ITS)

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

107 Bellevue Drive, Box 1450 Belleville, ON K8N 5J1 Contact: Rob Haggarty,

President

Tel: 613-961-5144

Fax: 613-961-1255

Email: info@itstruck.ca

Web-site: www.itstruck.ca

Description: Transportation
company fully certified in the
transportation of dangerous

goods.

Ivanhoe Cheese Inc.

Cheese Manufacturers

R.R. #5, 11301 Highway #62 North

Madoc, ON

Contact: Bruce Kingston, Owner

Tel: 613-473-4269 **Fax**: 613-473-5016

Email:

questions@ivanhoecheese.com

Web-site:

www.ivanhoecheese.com

Description: Ivanhoe gained its enviable reputation for distinctive quality through the manufacture of aged cheddar cheese.

J & N Trucking

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

4 Crossley Drive Port Hope, ON **Tel:** 905-885-6259

J&J's Chocolate Sensations

Confectionary

200 Raglan Street South Renfrew, ON

Tel: 613-432-6767

Description: chocolate products

J. Quattrocchi & Co., Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

63 Church Street Smiths Falls, ON

Contact: Joe Quattrocchi, www.jquattrocchi.com

Description: Food distributors

J. Verbruggen Trucking Limited

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

821 County Road 41 , ON K7R 3L2

Contact: Dave Scott, VP, Tel: 613-354-7171

Email: jvtnapanee@bellnet.ca **Description:** Specialized freight trucking and long distance

transport

Jackson Transportation Ltd

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

PO Box 111

Selby, ON KOK 2Z0 Contact: Paul Collins, Tel: 613-388-2617 Fax: 613-388-2617 **Description:** General freight

transport

Jameswood Maple

Maple Products

249 PuRoady Road Lanark, ON

Contact: Dwight James, Owner

Tel: 613-256-4456 **Fax:** 613-256-7344

Description: Pure maple syrup made using stainless steel equipment with wood fire.

JED Express

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

11060 County Road #3

South Mountain, ON KOE 1WO

Contact: Ed Duncan, Tel: 613-989-2838 Fax: 613-989-3216

Email: edwin@jedexpress.com Web-site: www.jedexpress.com Description: Transportation

solutions

Jillean Parker

Fruits & Vegetables

Milford, ON

Contact: Jillean Parker, Tel: 613-476-1543

Description: Organic vegetables

Jon Robb's Honey

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

Ameliasburgh, ON KOK 1A0

Contact: Jon Robb,

Tel: 613-969-8042

Description: Honey

Joyce's Meats & Deli

Meat & Meat Products

6-111 Industrial Boulevard

Napanee, ON

Contact: Jerry Joyce, Owner

Tel: 613-354-9311
Description: Animal

slaughtering and processing

Karlo Estates

Beverages - Wine

561 Danforth Road Wellington, ON KOK 3L0

Tel: 416-906-2100

Email: info@KarloEstates.com

Web-site:

www.KarloEstates.com

Description: A master level
winemaker with over 20 years
experience including judging.

Kawartha Bakery Ltd.

Baked Goods - General Bakery

R.R. #1 Lakefield, ON

Contact: Roger & Ann Tanner,

Owners

Tel: 705-652-8515

Kawartha Country Wines

Beverages - Wine

2275 County 36 Rd Harvey, ON

Contact: Trish Dougherty,

Owner

Tel: 705-657-9916

Email:

kawarthawinery@sympatico.ca

Web-site:

www.kawarthacountrywines.ca

Description: Kawartha Country

Wines is a small winery
dedicated to making premium
quality fruit and grape wines
nestled in the heart of the
Kawarthas, a very popular
tourist and recreation
destination.

KBD Transportation & Storage

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

Box 1310 10739 County RD2

Iroquois, ON

Contact: Bruce & Pam Mullin,

Tel: 613-652-2800 **Fax:** 613-652-1843

Email: info@kbdTransportation

& Storage.com

Kellogg Canada Inc.

Grains, Cereals & Pasta

501 College Street East Belleville, ON K8N 0A3

Contact: Claude Boily, Human

Resources Manager Tel: 613-210-4002 Fax: 613-210-4104

Web-site: www.kelloggs.ca **Description:** Several brands of cereals are produced on site

Ketchum Mfr. Inc.

Support Products & Services -Packaging

1245 California Ave. Brockville, ON K6V 7N5 Contact: Perry Swank, Tel: 613-342-8455

Email: ketchum@sympatico.ca Web-site: www.ketchum.ca Description: Manufacturer of identification products.

Kichesippi Beer

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

40 Bennett Street, Units 5-7

Carleton Place, ON

Contact: Donna Warner, Owner

Tel: 613-275-7845

Email:

donna@heritagebrewing.com

Web-site:

www.heritagebrewing.ca **Description:** Specialize in the brewing of fresh, flavourful and

all natural lagers.

Kilmarnock Enterprise

Support Products & Services - Machinery/Equipment

166 North Murray Street Trenton, ON K8V 5W6 **Contact:** Isabelle Belot-

Graveline,

Tel: 613-394-4422 Fax: 613-394-4411

Email: isabelle@kilmarnock.ca Web-site: www.kilmarnock.ca Description: Industrial service company -- maintenance, installations, design, fabrication

Kingston Brewing Co.

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

34 Clarence Street
Kingston, ON K7L 1W9
Contact: Van-Allan Turner,

Owner

Tel: 613-542-4978 **Fax:** 613-542-4978

Web-site:

www.kingstonbrewing.ca **Description:** One of Ontario's
earliest microbrew pubs, beer,
several ales and a lager are
produced here.

Klaesi's European Bakery -Café

Baked Goods - General Bakery

361 Isabella Street Pembroke, ON

Contact: Rachel Moore/Sandra Healey/Nina Klaesis, Partners

Tel: 613-732-2421

Web-site: www.klaesis.com **Description:** Fine European breads, cakes and pastries

Knights Appleden

Fruits and Vegetables

HWY 2 Colborne, ON

Tel: 905-349-2521 Email: davidk@bellnet.ca

Web-site: http://www.knights-

appleden.ca/

Description: Five hundred acre orchard, 25,000 state-of-the art apple-packing plant and fleets of distribution trucks for the

"Big A" brand

Kraft

Cheese Manufacturers

70 Dickinson Drive
Ingleside, ON KOC 1M0
Contact: Stephane Dube, Plant

Manager

Tel: 613-537-8001 **Fax:** 613-537-8043

Web-site:

www.kraftcanada.com

Description: For more than 110 years, Kraft has been selling high quality natural cheeses in a wide variety of flavors and forms. The Kraft Natural Cheese line includes: Kraft Natural Cheese shreds, blocks, slices and string cheese.

Kricklewood Farm

421 Kitley Line 8 Frankville, ON K0E 1H0

Contact: Dale Horeczy, Co-

Owner **Email:**

dale@kricklewood farm.com

Web-site:

www.kricklewoodfarm.com **Description:** Cold-pressed sunflower oil products, flavoured oil products and

vinaigrettes.

Kriska

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

P.O. Box 879, 300 Churchill

Road

Prescot, ON K0E 1T0

Contact: Mark Seymour,

President

Tel: 613-925-5903 **Fax:** 613-925-1246

Web-site: www.kriska.com
Description: We offer high
quality and dependable services
to our customers such as
temperature controlled dry-van
truckload service, full service
logistics and warehousing. Drop
yards in Ingleside, Montreal and
Brockville

La Cultura Salumi Inc.

Meat & Meat Products

842 Hamilton Road Belleville, ON K8N 4Z5 Contact: Frank Aballe, Tel: 613-962-0719

Email:

info@laculturasalumi.com

Web-site:

www.laculturasalumi.com **Description:** Artisan meats

La Gantoise

Meat & Meat Products

1489 Concession 1 Lefaivre, ON KOB 1J0 **Tel:** 613-679-4133

Email: info@lagantoise.com Web-site: www.lagantoise.com Description: Belgian blue beef

and dairy products

Lacey Estates Vineyard & Winery

Beverages - Wine

Hillier, ON KOK 2JO Contact: Liz Lacey, Tel: 613-399--2598

Email:

laceyestates@laceyestates.com

Web-site:

www.laceyestates.com **Description:** Winery

Lakeland Group

Support Products & Services

566 D'Arcy Street Cobourg, ON K9A 4A9

Contact: Stan Jarvis, President and General Manager

Tel: 905-372-7413 Fax: 905-372-6511 Email: sjarvis@lakeland-

multitrade.com

Web-site: www.lakeland-

multitrade.com

Description: Custom machining, fabricating, industrial & electrical installation, millwrighting & plumbing.

Laurentian View Dairy Ltd.

Dairy Products - Non-Cheese

33387 Highway #17
Deep River, ON KOJ 1P0
Contact: Daryl Blinke, Owner

Tel: 613-584-3777 **Fax:** 613-584-1730

Email: laurenvi@magma.ca

Le Clos du Vully

Beverages - Wine

2501 chemin Magladry Navan, ON K4B 1J1, ON K4B

1J1

Contact: Jan-Daniel Etter,

owner

Tel: 613-558-1107

Email: closduvully@ymail.com

Description: Winery

Leclerc Biscuits

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

1432 Rue Aberdeen Hawkesbury, ON **Tel:** 613-632-0777

Web-site: www.leclerc.ca
Description: Canadian leader in
the production of cookies, the
company also manufactures sugar
wafers, snack bars, breakfast
cereals, crackers and pretzels for a
multitude of customers. Family
company in full expansion, Biscuits
Leclerc currently sells its products
in more than twenty countries all

over the world.

Len's Bakery

Baked Goods - General Bakery

37 Dundas Street East Napanee, ON K7R 1H7 Contact: Len, Owner Tel: 613-354-4748

Web-site:

www.geocities.com/fardella **Description:** Bread, donuts,

cookies and cakes

Levac Apiaries

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

20389 County Road #5
Green Valley, ON KOC 1L0
Contact: Joanne Lauterbach,

Tel: 613-347-3480

Fax: 613-347-2320

Limestone Organic Creamery

Organic Dairy Products

3127 Sydenham Rd Elginburg, ON KOH 1MO

Contact: Kathie Groenewegen,

Owner

Tel: 613-542-0732

Email:

info@limestonecreamery.ca

Web-site:

www.limestonecreamery.ca

Description: At Limestone
Organic Creamery we are
dedicated to providing the
freshest, most nutritious
organic dairy and whole foods

we can produce.

Lindsay's Maple Syrup

Maple Products

2975 County Road #29 Lindsay, ON

Contact: Ron Lindsay, Owner

Tel: 613-256-1205 **Fax:** 613-256-6437

Linwood Acres

Fish & Seafood

8338 Gilmour Road Port Hope, ON

Contact: Jim Taylor, Owner

Tel: 905-797-2938

Description: Trout farm

Little Stream Bakery Inc.

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

667 Glen Tay Road

Perth, ON

Contact: Graham Beck, Owner

Tel: 613-267-9712 **Fax:** 613-267-9751

Web-site:

www.littlestream.com

Description: Certified organic bakery - yeast-free, organic stone ground breads and baked

goods

Live Better Sprouting

Grains, Cereals & Pasta

166 North Street Stirling, ON KOK 3E0 Contact: Bob Tate, Tel: 613-395-9800 Fax: 613-395-4115

Email: info@lbsprouting.com

Web-site:

www.lbsprouting.com

Description: Produces sprouted flax seed for the health food

market

LMP Transport

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

R.R.#6, 209 Putman Industrial

Road

Belleville, ON K8N 4Z6

Contact: Len Brown, Operations

Manager

Tel: 613-968-7541 **Fax:** 613-968-2945

Email:

dispatch@lmbtransport.com **Description:** Transportation

company

Loghrin Farm

Fruits and Vegetables

2517 Marlbank Rd

Tweed, ON

Contact: Sam and Mary Loghrin,

Owner

Description: Their main crop is

potatoes. They sell red

chieftain, russett, kennabec and

eramosa. They also sell tomatoes, carrots, cabbages

and squash.

Long Dog Vineyard & Winery Inc.

Beverages - Wine

104 Brewers Road Milford, ON KOK 2P9 Contact: James & Victoria Lahti/Steven Rapkin, Partners

Tel: 613-476-4140
Email: wine@longdog.ca
Web-site: www.longdog.ca
Description: Produce both red

and white wines

Long Lake Road Farm

Meat & Meat Products / Egg & Egg Products

3757 Road 38

Harrowsmith, ON KOH 1V0 Contact: Xiaobing Shen, Owner

Tel: 613-305-0968

Email:

longroadecofarm@gmail.com

Web-site:

www.longroadecofarm.ca **Description:** pasturized
organically fed meat and eggs

Lorenz Converying Products

Support Products & Services - Machinery / Equipment

75 White Street

Cobourg, ON K9A 4L1

Contact: Peter Lorenz, President

Tel: 905-372-2240 Fax: 905-372-4456 Email: sales@lorenz.ca

Web-site:

www.lorenzproducts.ca

Description: Pneumatic
conveying accessory, tube &
pipe bends, fittings, clamps &
couplings, diverters, cyclones &
custom fabrication work

L'Orignal Packing

Meat & Meat Products

2567 Chemin de Comté 17

L'Orignal, ON

Contact: Andre, Christine (Oneill) & Benoit Bonneau,

Owners

Tel: 613-675-4612 **Fax:** 613-675-2900

Email:

christine@lorignalpacking.ca

Web-site:

www.lorignalpacking.ca **Description:** Meat producers
with a distribution area of all of
Eastern Ontario - family run

business

Louis and Edna Thomas

Maple Products

5 Drummond Street Newborough, ON **Contact:** Louis and Edna

Thomas

Tel: 613-272-2666

Email:

louis.edna.thomas@sympatico.

ca

Description: Maple syrup

M & L Murphy

Meat & Meat Products

62 Murphy Road Tweed, ON

Contact: Mike Murphy, Owner

Tel: 613-478-6984

Description: Animal

slaughtering and processing

M.R. Fastfreight

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

PO Box 1898 Stn Main Peterborough, ON

Contact: Dan Charron, President and Senior Traffic Coordinator

Tel: 705-745-9491 **Fax:** 705-745-9515

Email: info@mrfastfreight.com

Web-site:

www.mrfastfreight.com

Description: M.R. Fast Freight is a truckload and LTL long distance third party transportation company operating between all points in the Continental United States and Canada, as well as domestic shipments within the U.S. and Canada.

MacKinnon Brothers Brewing Company

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

1915 County Road 22

Bath, ON

Contact: Dan MacKinnon,

Owner

Tel: 613-777-6277

Web-site:

www.mackinnonbrewing.com

Description: MacKinnon

Brothers Brewing Company is
located on a bicentennial family
farm in the village of Bath in
Lennox & Addington County.

With over 200 years of farming
heritage behind them, they use
hops, wheat, and barley grown

right on their farm to brew beer

MacLaren's Orchard

Fruits & Vegetables

R.R. #1, Burnstown Road

Renfrew, ON

Contact: Jack MacLaren, Owner

Tel: 613-432-8997

Description: Apples and cider

Madawaska Coffee

Beverages - Non-Alcoholic

1766 Kamaniskeg Lake Road

Comberemere, ON

Contact: Neil and Sarah, Owner

Tel: 613-442-0444

Description: Fair Trade Organic

Coffee

Madawaska Maple Products

Maple Products

Box 176

Madawaska, ON

Contact: Ed & Jo Lentz, **Tel:** 613-637-2008

Description: Maple syrup

producers

Mahonia's

Fruits and Vegetables

HWY 7

Marmora, ON K0K 2M0

Contact: Lala & Ursula, Owners

Tel: 613-472-5989 Description: Hummus,

Gourmet, Blend Salad Greens, Kale, Spinach, Arugula, Rainbow Chard, Green Beans, Pak choy and other seasonl greens, fresh herbs: italian parsley, chives, greek oregano, cilantro, basil,

borage

Maple Dale Cheese / Henry Foods Inc.

Cheese Manufacturers

R.R.#1, 2864 Highway 37 Plainfield, ON KOK 2VO **Contact:** Keith Henry, Owner

Tel: 613-477-2454 Fax: 613-477-3192

Email: mapledale@bellnet.ca
Description: Award winning
cheese manufacturer

Maple Ridge Farm

Maple Products

18035 County Road #43 Apple Hill, ON KOC 1B0 Contact: Gary Ivens, Tel: 613-527-5234

Web-site:

www.mapleonline.com

Description: All-natural

Canadian maple syrup and
other maple products

Mapleside Sugar Bush

Maple Products

R.R. #3 Pembroke, ON

Contact: Ray & Carole Ann

Bonenberg, Owner **Tel:** 613-735-2366

Mapleton House

Maple Products

3505 Hwy 28 Palmer Rapids, ON **Tel:** 613-758-2182

Description: Maple Products

Marion's Honey

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

1577 County Road #42 Elgin, ON KOG 1E0 Contact: Paul Waenink,

Tel: 613-359-1151

Email: waeninks@yahoo.ca **Description:** Liquid & creamed honey, beeswax, queens &

starter colonies

Mary-Rose's Belgian House of Sweets

Confectionary

3936 Glen Roy Road Apple Hill, ON **Tel:** 613-525-2209

Description: Chocolate and

confections

McMullen Custom Transport Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

52 Parks Drive

Cannifton, ON KOK 1KO
Contact: Troy McMullen,

Tel: 613-962-1185 **Fax:** 613-962-3934

Description: Transport company specializing in over-dimensional

loads

Meyers Transport

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

52-53 Grills Road Belleville, ON K8N 2Z5 **Contact:** David Joyce, VP of

Finance

Tel: 613-967-8440 **Fax:** 613-966-2824

Email: djoyce@meyers.ca **Web-site:** www.meyers.ca

Description: Transport company

Middlestadt's Cakes by Design

Baked Goods - General Bakery

164 Albert Street Pembroke, ON **Tel:** 613-732-9763

Mid-west Traffic Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

Peterborough, ON **Tel:** 705-743-5050 **Fax:** 705-743-0782

Web-site:

www.midwesttraffic.com **Description:** Wareshousing and

Distribution. Flat rate per skid

Milkhouse Farm & Dairy

Cheese Manufacturers

1112 Matheson Dr., RR#1 Smith Falls, ON K7A 5B8 **Contact:** Caitlin & Kyle White, Sheperds & Cheese Makers

Tel: 613-285-9250

Email: cait@milkhouse.ca
Web-site: www.milkhouse.ca
Description: Farmstead sheep's
milk cheeses, grass-fed lamb,
and all natural wool products

Mill Creek Farm

Fruits & Vegetables

44 County Rd 11 Picton, ON K0K 2T0 Contact: Barb Vader, Tel: 613-476-7709 **Email:** vaders-millcreek@kos.net

Description: processing and

packaging

Millen Trucking Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

RR7

Napanee, ON

Contact: Bob Verbruggen,

Tel: 613-378-6655 **Fax:** 613-378-0574

Description: Specialized freight trucking and long distance

transport

Miller's Bay Farm

Fruits & Vegetables

65 Rideau Ferry Road Lombardy, ON KOG 1L0 Contact: Robert & Shannon

Miller, Owners

Email:

millersfarmfresh@gmail.com

Web-site:

www.millersbayfarm.com **Description:** Strawberries,
maple syrup, sweet corn, green
and yellow beans, pumpkins,
squash, autumn decor (corn
stalks, straw bales)

Minimax Express Transportation Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

PO Box 92

Cornwall, ON K6H 6C7

Contact: Paul Poirier, President

Tel: 613-936-0660

Fax: 613-936-2072

Email:

ppoirier@minimaxexpress.com

Web-site:

www.minimaxexpress.com/
Description: Minimax is owned and operated by Paul, Yves and Marc Poirier. We will continue to offer road transportation, warehousing and logistic services, that will uniquely distinguish us from larger carriers by providing personalized, consistent next

day service,

MJ Express

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

210 Willmott Street, Unit 10 Cobourg, ON K9A 0E9 **Contact:** Mike Stewart, Owner

Tel: 905-372-5980 **Fax:** 905-372-8911

Email:

dispatch@mjexpress.com
Web-site: mjexpress.com
Description: General Freight

Trucking, Local

Mor Trans Ltd. (Div. of Mosaic Logistics)

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

53 & 54 Grills Road Belleville, ON K8N 5B6 **Contact:** Don Cook,

Tel: 613-962-2900 Fax: 613-968-9483

Email: dcooke@mortrans.ca
Web-site: www.mortrans.ca
Description: Transport company

with refrigeration

Mor-co Carriers Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

P.O. Box 1035, 401 and Wallbridge Cloverleaf Belleville, ON K8N 5B6

Tel: 613-962-2900

Fax: 613-968-9483

Email: mor_co@kos.net

Description: Transportation

company

Mortrans

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

15 Kelwood Drive Napanee, ON

Contact: Archie Clark, Tel: 613-354-9771

Email: dscott@mortrans.ca

Web-site:

www.mosaiclogistics.com **Description:** Specialized freight trucking and long distance

transport

Mosaic Logistics

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

1049 Crawford Dr Peterborough, ON

Contact: Dave Scott, Vice

President

Tel: 705-748-4466

Email: dscott@meyers.ca

Web-site:

www.mosaiclogistics.com

Description: Mosaic Logistics
was established in 2001 to
supplement the regional LTL
and Truckload strengths of
Meyers Transport and Mortrans

Truckload. Over the last few years it has evolved into an asset based third party logistics company with the combined resource

Mountain Orchard

Fruits & Vegetables

10175 Clark Mountain, ON Contact: Phil Lyall, Tel: 613-989-5601 Fax: 613-989-1050

Email:

mountainorchard@ripnet.com

Web-site:

www.mountainorchards.ca **Description:** Apples, cider

Mountain Orchard

Grains, Cereals & Pasta

10755 Pepperville Road South Mountain, ON KOE 1SO **Contact:** Robert Hogg, President

Tel: 613-989-2973 **Fax:** 613-989-1057

Email: info@mountainpath.com

Web-site:

www.mountainpath.com **Description:** Certified organic flour mill and food distribution

Move it Deliver it

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

PO Box 179 30 Bishop STN

Alexandria, ON

Contact: Leonard Thevenot,

Tel: 613-525-4848 **Fax:** 613-525-0532 **Email:** moving@moveit-

deliverit.ca

Web-site: www.moveit-

deliverit.ca

Description: Trucking, freight forwarding service, deliveries, local and long distance, full

moving service

Mr. Beef Inc.

Meat & Meat Products

223 McWatty Road Pakenham, ON

Contact: Gary Scheel, Owner

Tel: 613-624-5222

Description: Meat processor

Mrs. B's Country Candy Inc.

Confectionary

P.O. Box 210, 7 Prince Edward

Street

Brighton, ON KOK 1HO

Contact: Lorie Boychuk, Owner

Tel: 613-475-0549 Fax: 613-475-4942 Email: mrsb@bellnet.ca

Web-site:

www.mrsbscountrycandy.com **Description:** Manufacturer of handmade gourmet sweets, belgian chocolate, brittles, gelato and manufacturers of

Bellissima chocolate

Mrs. McGarrigle's Fine Food

Sauces, Seasonings & Food Enhancers

311 St. Lawrence Street Merrickville, ON

Contact: Janet Campbell,

Tel: 613-269-3752
Email: janet@mustard.ca
Web-site: www.mustard.ca
Description: Gourmet mustards,

chutneys, preserves and

seasonings

Munden Packaging Systems

Support Products & Services -Packaging

675 Brook Road North Cobourg, ON K9A 4J8

Contact: Bruce Munden, Owner

Tel: 905-377-9745 **Fax:** 905-377-8381

Email:

sales@mundenpackaging.com

Web-site:

www.mundenpackaging.com **Description:** Distributor of industrial packagina materials

Murray Honey

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

1129 McLachlin Rd. White Lake, ON **Tel:** 613-623-6793

Description: Honey, Honey

Products

Nana B's

Bakery

318 Main St. West, PO Box 549

Merrickville, ON

Contact: Ann Barr, Owner Web-site: www.nanabakery.ca Description: Preservative-free breads, cookies and take-away

meals.

National Group

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

292 Big Apple Dr Colborne, ON **Tel:** 905-355-2120

Web-site:

www.nationalgroup.ca

Description: Specialized Freight (except Used Goods) Trucking,

Long Distance

National Shunt

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

Ewart Street, Unit 4, Building 20, Northam Industrial Park, P.O. Box 1081

Cobourg, ON K9A 4W5

Contact: Ray Stewart, President

Tel: 1877-409-0800 **Fax:** 905-377-9900

Email:

service@nationalshunt.com

Web-site:

www.nationalshunt.com **Description:** Specialized trucking needs and shunting

Natunola Health

Grains, Cereals & Pasta

661 St. Lawrence
Winchester, ON KOC 2KO
Contact: Dr. Nam Fong Han,

President

Tel: 613-774-9998 **Fax:** 613-774-2226

Email: plant@natunola.com
Web-site: www.natunola.com
Description: Health's Delight
brand of de-hulled flax seed.
Also, supplier of natural

cosmetic, functional food and neutraceutical ingredients.

Nestle Canada Inc.

Frozen Foods

1 Douglas Road Trenton, ON K8V 5S7

Contact: Andy Darley, Director

of Operations **Tel:** 613-394-3328 **Fax:** 613-394-4712

Email:

chuck.baker@ca.nestle.com **Web-site:** www.nestle.com **Description:** Frozen & dry mix

food service products

Norampac Inc. - Belleville

Support Products & Services - Packaging

340 University Avenue Belleville, ON K8N 5T6

Contact: Joe Kennedy, General

Manager

Tel: 613-968-3581 **Fax:** 613-968-7075

Email:

joe_kennedy@norampac.com Web-site: www.norampac.com Description: Design and manufacturing of corrugated containers, folding cartons, rigid

boxes

Norman Hardie Winery

Beverages - Wine

1152 Greer Road Hillier, ON KOK 3L0

Contact: Norman Hardie, Owner

Tel: 613-399-5297

Fax:

Email:

norm@normanhardie.com

Web-site:

www.normanhardie.com

Description: The subtle nuances that distinguish these wines comes from a decade long journey of wine lover to wine

maker.

Norpak Handling Limited

Support Products & Services -Materials Handling

451 Croft Street East Port Hope, ON

Contact: Stewart Raynor,

President

Tel: 905-885-7674 **Fax:** 905-885-1341

Email: sraynor@norpak.com Web-site: www.norpak.com Description: Design & integrations of materials

handling systems

North Country Packers

Meat & Meat Products

1606 Detlor Bancroft, ON Tel: 613-332-6294 Fax: 613-332-6294 Description: Abattoir

Northridge Logistics Inc

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

1 Queen Street, Suite 103 Cobourg, ON K9A 1M8

Contact: Phillip Lawson, Owner

Tel: 1877-757-7747 **Fax:** 289-278-1624

Email:

service@northridgelogistics.co

111

Web-site:

www.northridgelogistics.com

Description: Transport and

logisitcs company

Northumberland Grain

Support Products & Services - Machinery/Equipment

107 Rush RD RR7 Brighton, ON KOK 1H0 **Tel:** 613-475-3284

Description: Grain-processing and elevators serving the local agricultural community.

Northumberland Hills Brewery

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

1024 Division Street Cobourg, ON K9A 5Y5 **Contact:** Rick Bailey, Owner

Tel: 289-435-2004

Web-site: www.nhbrewery.ca **Description:** Craft Micro

Brewery

Oak Hills Artesian Water

Beverages - Non-Alcoholic

684 Flying Club Road, RR#4 Stirling, ON KOK 3E0 Contact: Laurie Osborne,

Manager

Tel: 613-966-6766 **Fax:** 613-395-0197

Email: laurie@oakhillswater.ca

Web-site:

www.oakhillswater.ca **Description:** Local, family

owned water bottling company which presently packages both Steam Distilled and Artesian Spring Water

Ogden Technical Associates

Support Products & Services - Packaging

106 Dufferin Avenue, Unit 1 Trenton, ON K8V 5E1

Contact: Jamie Ogden, Owner

Tel: 613-392-2700 **Fax:** 613-392-1600

Email: jogden_ota@bellnet.ca
Description: Offers the industrial
sector professional tradesmen,
expertly suited to complete wide
array of general and skill specific
manufacturing and mechanical
needs.

Olymel

Meat & Meat Products

2330 Industrial Park Drive

Cornwall, ON

Contact: Martin Croteau,

Tel: 613-932-3040 **Fax**: 613-932-6222

Email:

bernadettedubeau@olymel.ca
Web-site: www.olymel.ca
Description: Processing and
distribution of pork and poultry

meat

On the Reach Vineyard

Beverages - Wine

10941 Loyalist Parkway Adolphustown, ON

Contact: Les Shemrock, Owner

Tel: 613-373-9313

Description: Grapes (wine

expected for 2016)

Oniro Cookies & Confections

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

160 Braemar Road Kingston, ON K7M 4B8 **Contact:** Christina, Owner

Tel: 613-384-1551

Email:

Christina@onirocookies.com

Web-site:

www.onirocookies.com

Description: Gourmet cookies -

custom designs

Ormsbee Maple Syrup

Maple Products

1768 Ormsbee Road
Battersea, ON KOH 1HO
Contact: Clark Ormsbee, Owner

Tel: 613-536-9523 Fax: 613-531-9597

Ostrich Farm

Meat & Meat Products

243 Bethel Road Tweed, ON

Contact: Peggy & Andy Cernavez, Owner Tel: 613-478-2489 Description: Animal

slaughtering and processing

Otonabee Meat Packers

Meat & Meat Products

2043 Drummond Line, R.R. #7

Peterborough, ON

Contact: Joe & Mike Taylor,

Owners

Tel: 705-743-8547 **Fax:** 705-743-0998

Description: Wild moose, deer,

bear

Palmateers Abattoir

Meat and Meat Products

2553 Crookston Rd Tweed, ON

Contact: Bob Palmateer, Owner

Tel: 613-478-3801

Description: beef, pork lamb and buffalo as well as sausages, chicken, and smoked meats.

Paradise Ranch

Meat & Meat Products

200 Lockwood Lane, R.R. #1

Elgin, ON KOE 1G0

Contact: Margo Sortberg,

Owner

Email: russmar@rideau.net

Web-site:

Description: Naturally raised beef and pork; no growth hormones; sold by the cut, side or quarter; sausages (pork) and ground beef; all meat is processed in a government inspected abattoir; farm fresh eggs.

Parmalat Canada Ltd.

Cheese Manufacturers

490 Gordon Street Winchester, ON

Contact: Stephen Wilson,

Tel: 613-774-2310

Web-site: www.parmalat.ca **Description:** Parmalat Canada produces milk and dairy products, fruit juices, cultured products, cheese products and table spreads with such respected brands as Beatrice, Lactantia, Astro, Black Diamond, and Balderson.

Parmalat Canada Ltd. -Black Diamond Cheese Division

Cheese Manufacturers

184 Black Diamond Road Belleville, ON K8N 5A1

Contact: Dan Healy, Director of

Operations

Tel: 613-969-0593 **Fax:** 613-969-2199

Email: dan.healy@parmalat.ca
Web-site: www.parmalat.ca

Description: Cheese

manufacturer and packaging.

Pasta Tavola

Grains, Cereals & Pasta

109 North Front Street Belleville, ON K8P 3B5

Contact: Victoria Watts and Paula Watts, Owners

Tel: 613-779-9139

Web-site: www.pastatavola.ca **Description:** Manufacturer of artisanal ravioli and pasta

Pastry Kings Princess

Bakery

2404 South Howard Road Lyn, ON K0E 1M0

Contact: Ingrid Van Dusen,

Owner

Email: tastypastry@ripnet.com

Web-site:

www.pastykingsprincess.com **Description:** European cakes

and pastries.

Pat's Jams

Spreads & Syrups - Other

113 Morrison Pt. Road

Milford, ON

Contact: Pat York, Owner

Tel: 613-476-6929

Description: Jam producer

Paul's Maple Products

Maple Products

267 Sugar Bush Way Lanark, ON KOG 1KO

Contact: Brien & Marion Paul,

Owners

Tel: 613-259-5276 **Fax:** 613-259-2052

Description: Complete line of maple syrup and sugar production equipment, containers and packaging.

Pepsico Foods Canada Inc.

- Frozen Foods Plant

Frozen Foods

19 Albert Street Trenton, ON K8V 5R1 **Contact:** Doug Wilson, Plant Manager

Tel: 613-392-1496 **Fax:** 613-392-0629

Email: stacey.reid@pepsico-

qtg.com

Web-site: www.pepsi-QTG.com **Description:** Doughs; muffin, bakery products; frozen

Pepsi-QTG Canada

Grains, Cereals & Pasta

14 Hunter Street East Peterborough, ON

Contact: Gord Watkins, VP - Supply Chain Integration **Tel:** 705-743-6370

Fax: 705-876-4113

Web-site: www.qtgcanada.com **Description:** Breakfast cereal

Perry Maine-Anjou Farm

Meat & Meat Products

4547 Yarker Road Yarker, ON

Contact: Kim & Dave Perry,

Owner

Tel: 613-377-6668

Description: Beef, pork, maple syrup, veggies, preserves

Persian Empire Distillery

Distilled Spirits.

636 Queensway Court
Peterborough, ON K9J 7V6
Contact: Bruce Khabbazi, Owner

Tel: 705-750-0662

Web-site:

http://persianempire1.com/

Perth Brewery

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery,

Cidery

121A Dufferin Street

Perth, ON

Contact: Cathy Brown, Jeremy

Steeves, Terry Steeves, Administration, Marketing,

Operations

Tel: 613-264-1087

Email:

perthbrewery@gmail.com

Web-site:

www.perthbrewery.ca

Description: Craft Beer Products

- Gluten Free

Perth Pepper & Pestle Co.

Spreads & Syrups - Other

29 Beckwith Street East

Perth, ON

Contact: Lynda Ridding, Owner

Tel: 613-267-7737 **Fax:** 613-267-3648

Web-site:

www.perthpeppers.citymax.co

m

Description: 16 incredible red pepper jellies, sweet mustards, gift packs, gourmet chocolate and wine sauces, savoury sauces, specialty spices and flavourful sea salt blends.

Peter Mewett

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

1451 Baptist Church Rd Stirling, ON KOK 3E0

Contact: Peter Mewett, Owner

Tel: 613-395-3225

Description: Australian queen bees for sale across Canada.

Pig & Olive

Meat & Meat Products

1689 Bath Rd

Kingston, ON K7M 4X2 **Tel:** 613-634-3232

Email: info@pigandolive.ca **Web-site:** www.pigandolive.ca **Description:** Butcher offering store-made sausages, a variety of local and exotic meats.

Pinehedge Farms

Dairy Products - Non-Cheese

1575 Concession 7 St-Eugène, ON **Tel:** 613-674-5739

Web-site: www.pinehedge.com Description: Yogourt and Kefir which is a fermented milk originating from mountains of

Russia.

Polycello

Support Products & Services -Packaging

420 College Street East Belleville, ON K8N 4Z9 Contact: Trevor Fury, Operations Manager Tel: 613-968-9222 Fax: 613-968-6662

Email: dfury@polycello.com
Web-site: www.polycello.com
Description: An industry leader
in the field of flexographic
printing of food packaging

Proysoya Inc.

Support Products & Services - Machinery / Equipment

5310 Canatek Road, Unit 2 Gloucester, ON

Contact: Raj Gupta, President

Tel: 613-475-9115

Web-site: www.prosoya.com

Description: designs, manufacturers and sell equipment for soya milk

processing

Publican House Brewery

Brewery

300 Charlotte Street
Peterborough, ON K9J 2V5
Contact: Kim Cranfield, Director

of Marketing **Tel:** 70-587-45743

Email:

info@thepublicanhouse.com

Web-site:

www.thepublicanhouse.com

Purest Bakery

Baked Goods - General Bakery

105 Dufferin Street #10 Perth, ON K7H 3A5 **Contact:** Robin Duncan,

President

Tel: 613-267-6449

Fax: 613-267-1439

Email: info@purest.ca

Web-site: www.purest.ca

Description: PUREST is a
dedicated manufacturer of
GLUTEN FREE products which
are wheat free, corn free, & nut
free. Our factory is a allergen
free zone which avoid the top
12 allergens effecting the

Canadian population. Our products are completely natural.

Quabbin Hill Farms

Maple products

156 Quabbin Hill Road Mallorytown, ON K0E 1R0

Email:

 $kmhalladay_2@hotmail.com$

Web-site:

www.facebook.com/Quabbin-Hill-Farms-390439051051177 **Description:** Sells maple syrup

and maple products.

Quality Custom Blending

Sauces, Seasonings & Food Enhancers

30 Huff Avenue Trenton, ON K8V 0A1 **Contact:** David Butler, Plant

Manager

Tel: 613-392-0047 **Fax:** 613-392-2522

Email: d.butler@qualitycb.ca

Web-site:

www. quality custom blending. co

m

Description: Ability to blend a wide array of food products, such as drink crystals, preliminary blends, rice products, pasty/dough improvers and various powdered blends pertaining to the food and beverage industry

Quinn's Meats

Meat & Meat Products

R.R. #2

Yarker, ON KOK 3NO

Contact: Brian Quinn, Owner

Tel: 613-377-6430 **Fax:** 613-3771520

Email:

quinnsmeats@hotmail.com

Web-site:

Description: Animal

slaughtering and processing

Rachel's Exquisite Tarts

Baked Goods, Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

26 Frankford Crescent Trenton, ON K8V 6H8 Contact: Janice Flint, Tel: 613-965-1766 Description: Exquisite homemade Butter Tarts

Ranlyn Holding (Transport)

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

400 College Street East Belleville, ON K8N 5T1 **Contact:** Randy McNichol,

President

Tel: 613-966-8035 **Fax:** 613-966-4654

Description: Trucking company

for refrigerated meats

Ranlyn Transport

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

RR 2

Codrington, ON **Tel:** 613-475-0635

Description: Specialized Freight (except Used Goods) Trucking,

Long Distance

Raymond R. Reid Transportation Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

444 Casey Road Belleville, ON K8N 4Z6 Contact: Raymond Reid, Tel: 613-962-8924

Description: Transport company

Redhead Pantry

Sauces, Seasonings & Food Enhancers

77 Queen Street, P.O. Box 83

Chesterville, ON Contact: Shaun Funk, Tel: 613-448-4308

Web-site:

www.redheadpantry.ca **Description:** Sauces and

preserves

RedLand Orchard

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

136 Chemin Eadie Russell, ON

Contact: Sharron and Tom

Guntzels,

Tel: 613-445-5410

Description: Apple, honey

Redpath Sugar LTD

Sauces, Seasonings & Food Enhancers

315 University Avenue Belleville, ON K8N 4Z6 Contact: Phil Parlatore, VP

Operations

Tel: 613-961-1265 **Fax:** 613-961-1075

Email: lisa.ryan@asr-gropu.com

Web-site:

www.streamlinefoods.com/the

company.html

Description: Manufacturer of high sugar content dry blends and packaged food products

Redtail Vineyards

Beverages - Wine

422 Partridge Hollow Road Consecon, ON KOK 1TO Contact: Pauline Joicey & Gilbert Provost, Owners Tel: 613-394-3243

Fax: 613-394-1890

Email:

info@redtailvineyard.com

Web-site:

www.redtailvineyard.com

Description: Pinot Noir and

Chardonnay wines.

Reid's Dairy Company Ltd.

Dairy Products - Non-cheese

222 Bell Blvd

Belleville, ON K8N 5B6 **Contact:** Stephen Quickert,

President

Tel: 613-967-1970 **Fax:** 613-968-2005

Email: squick@reidsdairy.com
Web-site: www.reidsdary.com
Description: Much of the milk
produced in Hastings County
goes to Reid's Dairy in Belleville
to be processed into a variety of

milk products.

Reimer Express Lines Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

7 Douglas Road Trenton, ON K8V 5R7 Contact: Peter Evans, Tel: 613-392-7856 Fax: 613-392-6916

Web-site:

www.reimerexpress.com

Description: Transport company

Reinick Family Farms

Eggs & Egg Products

R.R. #3 Yarker, ON

Contact: Hank-John & Janet

Reinick, Owner **Tel:** 613-378-2479

Email: reinick@kingston.net
Description: Organic eggs and

organic vegetables

Rent X Warehousing Corp.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

257 Pinnacle Street
Belleville, ON K8N 3B2
Contact: Bernie Ouellet,
Tal: 613,068,3000

Tel: 613-968-3000 **Fax:** 613-968-6898

Email: bernie@rentxtrans.com Web-site: www.rentxtrans.com Description: CDC is a division of Rentx Transportation Services Corp. CDC offers warehousing, distribution, consolidation and logistics services to both large and small companies.

Reynolds Food Packaging

Support Products & Services - Packaging

6870 Richmond Road Summerstown, ON

Contact: George Ghanime,

Tel: 613-931-1439 **Fax:** 613-931-3393

Email: jack.lindsay@alcoa.com
Description: Food packaging

Richmond Freight and Warehousing

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

51 Community Road Napanee, ON K7R 3L1 Contact: Gary Jackson, Tel: 613-354-9604

Description: Specialized freight trucking and long distance

transport

Rideau Brewery

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

126 York Street Ottawa, ON

Contact: Troy Johnson,

Manager

Web-site: www.thervb.com **Description:** Craft Beer Brewer

Robinson Family Farms

Maple Products

59 Robinson Rd

Eldorado, ON KOK 1YO Contact: Charles Robinson,

Owner

Tel: 613-473-2678

Description: On the farm they produce hay and cash crops and

maple syrup.

Rocky Mountain Chocolate

Confectionary

55 Byward Market Square

Ottawa, ON

Tel: 613-241-1091 **Fax:** 613-841-1091

Web-site: www.rockychoc.com **Description:** Franchise based (Vancouver is head office) hand made chocolate factory.

Ron McMillan Transport

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

P.O. Box 3134 11711 County RD

2

Morrisburg, ON KOC 1X0 Contact: Ron McMillan, Tel: 613-543-3028

Fax: 613-543-0204
Email: ron@rontrans.ca
Web-site: www.rontrans.ca
Description: General Freight
serving Ontario, Quebec, USA.
Year round storage inside and

out. Large boat transport air

ride trailer.

Roots Down Organic Farm

145 Taylor Road West Gananoque, ON K7G 2V3 Contact: Sue & Jeff King,

Owners

Email: csa@rootsdown.ca
Web-site: www.rootsdown.ca
Description: Sells mixed
vegetables, eggs, pork, garlic,
herbs, honey and bulk

vegetables for canning. Offers

Customer Supported

Agriculture.

Rosehall Run Vineyards

Beverages - Wine

1243 Greer Road Wellington, ON KOK 3L0 **Contact:** Dan Sullivan, Owner

Tel: 613-399-1183

Email: info@rosehallrun.com

Web-site:

www.rosehallrun.com

Description: Pinot Noir,
Chardonnay, Chardonnay
Musque and Ehrenfelser

Roy Fjarlie

Fruits & Vegetables

R.R. #1

Moose creek, ON KOC 1SO

Contact: Roy Fjarlie,

Email: fjarlie@sympatico.ca **Description:** Cultures - 10 acres of soybean and 18 acres of

maple bush

Rozema Farms

Fruits and Vegetables

1189 County Road
Carrying Place, ON KOK 1LO
Contact: Aaron and Sara

Rozema, Owners **Tel:** 613-475-1200

Web-site:

www.rozemafarms.com

Description: strawberries,
raspberries, in season
vegetables and pumpkins. They
sell fresh chickens and turkeys
and eggs that are produced
organically. They also sell honey
and maple syrup.

Rural Roots Beverage Company

Beverages - Non-Alcoholic

R.R. #1 Perth Road Kingston, ON KOH 2LO **Contact:** Heather Priestley,

President

Tel: 613-389-7602

Email:

info@buenobeanroastery.com

Web-site:

www.buenobeanroastery.com **Description:** Coffee bean

roastery

Ryder

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

Highway #138 , St. Andrew's

West

Cornwall, ON K7P 2W5 Contact: Lisa Brumfield, Tel: 613-938-2753

Fax: 613-938-2753

Email:

Lisa_Brumfield@ryder.com
Web-site: www.ryder.com/
Description: Ryder Canada
offers a full range of Supply
Chain, Distribution and
Transportation Solutions. To
help customers meet their key
objectives, the specific needs of
the Canadian market are
addressed in our service
offering.

Ryder

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

1341 Midland Ave. Kingston, ON

Contact: Lisa Brumfield, Tel: 613-384-7333

Fax: 613-384-5943

Email:

Lisa_Brumfield@ryder.com
Web-site: www.ryder.com/
Description: Ryder Canada
offers a full range of Supply
Chain, Distribution and
Transportation Solutions. To
help customers meet their key
objectives, the specific needs of
the Canadian market are
addressed in our service
offering.

S.B. Transport

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

20689 CONC 9

Alexandria, ON KOC 1A0 **Contact:** Stephane Bouchard,

Tel: 613-525-0769 **Fax:** 613-525-0080

Email:

stephane@sbtransport.ca

Web-site: www.sbtransport.ca

Description:

Salmon River Marketing

Fish & Seafood

Richard Saxe

Tamworth, ON KOK 3G0

Contact: Richard Saxe, Owner

Tel: 613-379-1128

Email: richard@saxcomm.ca
Web-site: www.wildbcfish.ca
Description: Smoking House for

BC Fresh Caught Salmon

Sand Banks Estate Winery

Beverages - Wine

17598 Loyalist Parkway Wellington, ON KOK 3LO **Contact:** Catherine Langlois,

Owner

Tel: 613-399-1839 **Fax:** 613-399-1456

Email:

wine@sandbankswinery.com

Web-site:

www.sandbankswinery.com **Description:** Winemaking
technique includes ageing wines
in French and American oak.

Sand Road Sugar Camp

Maple Products

P.O. Box 298

Moose Creek, ON K0C 1W0

Contact: Julie André, Tel: 613-538-2991 Fax: 613-538-2961

Email:

info@sandroadsugarcamp.com

Web-site:

www.sandroadsugarcamp.com **Description:** Maple syrup

Sandy Flat Sugar Bush

Maple Products

500 Concession 3
Warkworth, ON KOK 3KO
Contact: George & Alice Potter,

Owner

Tel: 705-924-2057 **Fax:** 705-924-1673

Web-site:

www.sandyflatsugarbush.com **Description:** 4 time world

champion maple syrup

Saputo Dairy Products Canada GP

Cheese Manufacturers

7 Riverside Drive Trenton, ON K8V 5R7

Contact: Trevor Braun, Plant

Manager

Tel: 613-392-6762 **Fax:** 613-392-9170

Email:

trevor.braun@saputo.com
Web-site: www.saputo.ca
Description: Cheese
manufacturer

Scheuermann Vineyard + Winery

Beverages - Wine

82 Bedford Street Westport, ON KOG 1X0 Contact: Francois & Allison Scheuermann, Co-Owners

Email:

wine@scheuermannwinery.com

Web-site:

www.scheuermannwinery.com **Description:** Wine, Pinot Noir,

Chardonnay, Licensed to sell wine Sept 2015

Seaboard/Harmac

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

239 Casey Road

Belleville, ON K8N 4Z6 **Contact:** Joseph Shannon,

President

Tel: 613-962-8111 **Fax:** 902-468-2159

Web-site: www.seaboard.acl.ca

Description: Specialized Transportation Company

Seaboard/Harmac H/Q

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

250 Laurier Blvd. Brockville, ON

Contact: Joseph Shannon,

President

Tel: 613-498-0184 **Fax:** 902-468-2159

Email:

jskinner@seaboard.acl.ca

Web-site:

www.harmactransport.com

Description: Since beginning in
1964, Seaboard/Harmac

Transportation Group has
specialized in the bulk liquid
transportation business while
emphasizing growth
opportunities through sound
safety programs and business
practices.

Seaboard/Harmac H/Q

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

141 Bentley Ave. Napanee, ON

Contact: Steve Winter, Email: info@seaboard.acl.ca Description: bulk liquid transportation business

Sensient Colors Canada Ltd.

Sauces, Seasonings & Food Enhancers

30 River Street
Kingston, ON K7L 4X6
Contact: Peter Lambert,
General Manager
Tel: 613-546-5509

Fax: 613-546-0355

Web-site: www.sensienttech.com/contact/food.htm Description: Colourants: food, pharmaceutical, cosmetic, pigments, chemicals

Shane's Apiaries

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

418 Shane Street Odessa, ON

Contact: Steve Shane, Owner

Tel: 613-386-3237

Shaws Eldorado Maple

Maple Products

521 Keller Bridge Rd Eldorado, ON KOK 1YO Contact: Cyril and Isabella

Shaw, Owner

Tel: 613-473-2166

Description: maple syrup

Sheppard Apiaries

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

421 Dafoe Street Roblin, ON

Contact: Brad Sheppard, Owner

Tel: 613-388-2909

Sigma Stretch Film Canada Co. Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Packaging

219 Jamieson Bone Road Belleville, ON K8N 5A5 **Contact:** Kevin McCaughen,

Plant Manager **Tel:** 613-966-4400 **Fax:** 613-966-2058

Email:

kevin.mccaughen@sigmaplastic

s.com

www.sigmastretchfilm.com **Description:** Stretch film

manufacturer

Skotidakis Goat Farm

Dairy Products - Non-Cheese

185 County Road #10 St-Eugene, ON KOB 1P0 Contact: Peter Stodidakis, Tel: 613-674-3183

Fax: 613-674-3187
Email: js@skotidakis.com
Web-site: www.skotidakis.com
Description: Feta, yogourt, sour

cream

SLH Transport Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

500 College Street East Belleville, ON K8N 5T2 Contact: Gary Howard, Tel: 613-967-6424 Fax: 613-391-3380

Email: customerservice@slh.ca

Web-site: www.slh.ca
Description: We're in the
people business. People that
have freight to move. People
that move the freight. It's a
simple concept and one that
our team pride themselves on
doing to our customers
complete satisfaction.

SLH Transport, Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

1585 Centennial Dr Kingston, ON K7L 4V2 **Tel:** 613-384-9515 **Fax:** 613-384-5925

Email: customerservice@slh.ca

Web-site: www.slh.ca
Description: We're in the
people business. People that
have freight to move. People
that move the freight. It's a
simple concept and one that
our team pride themselves on
doing to our customers
complete satisfaction.

Slickers Ice Cream

Dairy Products - Non-Cheese

271 Main Street
Bloomfield, ON KOK 1G0
Contact: Pat Hacker/Marie Frye,

Co-Owners

Tel: 613-393-5433

Email:

info@slickersicecream.com

Web-site:

www.slickersicecream.com **Description:** One-of-a-kind artisan ice cream with many ingredients from the County including seasonal fruits

Smithhaven Brewing

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

687 Rye Street, Unit 6
Peterborough, ON K9J 6X1
Contact: Randy Smith, Owner

Tel: 705-743-4747

Email:

info@smithworksbrewing.ca

Web-site:

http://www.smithworksbrewing

.ca/

Description: Bread makers using organic ingredients.

Smyth's Apple Orchard

Fruits & Vegetables

11652 County Road, 18 Dundela

Iroquois, ON KOE 1KO

Contact: Paul, Sandra(Smyth)

and Dean Beckstead, **Tel:** 613-652-2477

Email:

smythsorchard@hotmail.com

Web-site:

www.c360.ca/iroquois/smyths **Description:** Grow heritage varieties of apples and manufactures jams, jellies and

chutneys

Snap Trucking

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

11471 Zeron RD Iroquois, ON K0E 1K0 Contact: Roger Hamilton,

Tel: 613-652-1123 **Fax:** 613-652-2282

Email: snap@w3connex.ca

Sofina Foods

Meat & Meat Products

350 Bell Boulevard Belleville, ON K8P 5H8 **Contact:** Pat Walsh, Plant

Manager

Tel: 613-968-3531 **Fax:** 613-698-3532 **Email:** pwalsh@smfl.com

Web-site:

www.santamariafoods.ca **Description:** Authentic Italian foods. Over 100 different deli and grocery products with the brand names San Daniele and Mastro.

Speedy Transport

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

3525 HWY S 34 Alexandria, ON KOC 1A0

Contact: Adam Lefebvre,

Tel: 613-525-1120 **Fax:** 613-525-1421

Email:

adam.lefebvre@speedy.ca **Web-site:** www.speedy.ca

Splendron Trucking

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

8843 hwy 34 & 417 Vanleek Hill, ON **Tel:** 613-678-3100

Sprague Foods Ltd.

Soups, Stews & Beans

385 College Street East Belleville, ON K8N 5S7 **Contact:** Rick Sprague,

President

Tel: 613-966-1200 **Fax:** 613-962-8600

Email: info@spraguefoods.com

Web-site:

www.spraguefoods.com

Description: Conventional and organic pureed, chunky and cream soups, beans and refried beans, puddings and a variety of ready to serve dishes.

Springdale Farms

Support Products & Services - Machinery/Equipment

1790 Galbraith Road

Clayton, ON

Contact: Don & Marion Dodds,

Owners

Tel: 613-256-4045 **Fax:** 613-256-7054

Email: info@springdalemaple.ca

Web-site:

www.springdalemaple.ca **Description:** Complete line of maple syrup making equipment, tubing, fittings, mainline and

tools

Sprucewood Brands (Sprucewood Handmade Cookie Co.)

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

P.O. Box 430

Warkworth, ON KOK 3KO

Contact: Mark Pollard, Owner

Tel: 877-632-1300

Email: sprucewood@bellnet.ca

Web-site:

www.sprucewoodbrands.com **Description:** Hand bakes 27,000

cookies a day; sells its savoury

cheddar shortbread cookies in

400 stores across Canada.

Square Timeber Brewing

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

800 Woito Station Road Laurentian Valley Twp, ON

Tel: 613-312-9474

Description: Craft Beer Brewery

St. Albert Eggs

Eggs & Egg Products

518 Montreal Road Cornwall, ON

Contact: Michael Porporo,

Owner

Tel: 613-938-2702 Fax: 613-938-2702

Description: Poultry processing

- eggs

St. Anthony's Organic Wildflower Honey

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

857 Bruceton Road Palmer Rapids, ON

Description: Honey, Honey

Products

St. John Transfer (1978) Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

950 Boundary RD Glen Walter, ON **Tel:** 613-933-1492 **Fax:** 613-936-6865

Email: st.johns1@bellnet.ca

Web-site:

www.stjohnstransfer.ca

Stephano's Bakery Inc.

Grains, Cereals & Pasta

2371 Mountain View Road

Killaloe, ON

Contact: Noah Frank, Owner

Tel: 613-757-3065 **Fax:** 613-757-3561 **Email:** noahfrank@hotmail.com

Description: Granola and muesli breakfast cereals in tubs and bulk; family run business

Stewart's Maple Products

Maple Products

R.R. #1

Pakenham, ON KOA 2X0

Contact: Jim & Elaine Stewart,

Owners

Tel: 613-256-2042 **Fax:** 613-831-8777

Description: Traditional maple syrup producers showcasing a 'horse and bucket bush'.

Sticklings Specialty Bakery Ltd.

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

637 The Queensway, Unit 11 Peterborough, ON K9J 7J6 **Contact:** Michael Walter, Owner

Tel: 705-741-0777 **Fax:** 705-741-3499

Email:

info@sticklingsbakery.com

Web-site:

www.sticklingsbakery.com **Description:** Bread makers using organic ingredients.

Stirling Creamery

Dairy Products - Non-Cheese

1 Front Street

Stirling, ON KOK 3E0

Contact: Bill West, General

Manager

Tel: 613-395-3350 **Fax:** 613-395-1046

Email:

bill.w@stirlingcreamery.com

Web-site:

www.stirlingcreamery.com

Description: Cream is processed under strict standards of quality control ensuring your Stirling™ Butter is pure, wholesome and superior in quality and taste. Stirling's innovation team can turn your butter dreams into

reality.

Stone City Ales

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

275 Princess Street Kingston, ON

Contact: Eric Dinelle & Ron

Shore, Owners **Tel:** 613-544-4222

Web-site:

www.stonecityales.com **Description:** Craft Brewery

Stone Farms

Grains, Cereals & Pasta

1316 Ross Rd Laurentian Valley Twp, ON Tel: 613-735-2734

Description: Hemp, Hemp

Products

Stone's Maple Syrup

Maple Products

Picton, ON

Tel: 613-476-6134

Description: Maple Syrup

Stoney Lane Meat

Meat & Meat Products

326 Hunt Road Tweed, ON

Contact: Kara Langevin, Owner

Tel: 613-478-6404

Description: Abattoir - beef,

chicken & eggs

Strathmore Winery and Orchard

Beverages - Wine

3977 Bender Road, R.R. #1 Monkland, ON KOC 1VO **Contact:** Carmen Bender,

Tel: 613-932-1470

Email:

strathmorewinery@qsat.ca

Web-site:

Description: Fruit wine

Sugar Belle Bake Shop

Bakery

109 Brock Street West Merrickville, ON

Contact: Kim Sheppard, Owner

Web-site:

www.facebook.com/SugarBelle

BakeShoppe

Description: Baked goods, cinnamon buns, soups, sandwiches, pies.

Sugar Maple Farms Ltd.

Maple Products

3189 Thousand Acre Road, RR 2

Portland, ON

Contact: David & Paul Chant,

Owners

Tel: 613-272-2616 **Fax:** 613-272-2616

Description: Fourth generation horse and bucket operation since 1863. Wood-fired evaporator; no chemicals or additives used. Modern stainless steel sugar shanty

equipment.

Sugarbush Vineyards

Beverages - Wine

1286 Wilson Road Hillier, ON KOK 2JO

Contact: Robert & Sally Peck,

Owners

Tel: 613-399-9000 **Fax:** 613-399-7190

Email:

info@sugarbushvineyards.ca

Web-site:

www.sugarbushvineyards.ca **Description:** The garagist winery of Prince Edward County.

SweetCheeks Kitchen Inc.

Baked Goods - General Bakery

451 Ottawa St.

Almonte, ON KOA 1A0

Contact: Sharon Lloys, Kristen

Lloyd, Owners **Tel:** 613-256-2778

Email:

sweetcheekskitchen@gmail.co

m

Description: Gluten Free, Dairy

Free, Vegan Goodness

SYSCO Food Services of Central Ontario, Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

65 Elmdale Road

Peterborough, ON KOJ 6X4

Contact:

Tel: 705-748-6701 **Web-site:** www.sysco.ca **Description:** Regional food

distribution centre.

SYSCO Kingston

Support Products & Services -Warehousing/Distribution

650 Cataraqui Woods Drive

Kingston, ON Contact:,

Tel: 613-384-6666 Web-site: www.sysco.ca Description: Regional food

distribution centre.

Tait's Fresh Start

Bakery

31 King Street West Brockville, ON K6V 3P7 Contact: Jay Leroux, Owner/Operator Tel: 613-865-8800

Tel: 613-865-8800 Fax: 613-865-8138

Email:

taitsfreshstart@cogeco.net

Web-site:

www.taitsfreshstart.com **Description:** Cakes, Treats and

Pastries, Bread, Café, Deli and

Catering

Tangle Honey

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

35548 Highway 41 Eganville, ON

Contact: Jim Anderson, Owner

Tel: 613-628-2890

Description: Hone, Honey

Products

TDL Group Corp.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

1119 Innovatoin Drive Kingston, ON

Contact: Greg Dicks,

Distribution

Tel: 613-634-7055

Email:

dicks_greg@timhortons.com
Web-site: www.timhortons.com
Description: Tim Hortons

distribution centre serving restaurants across Eastern

Ontario

Temple's Sugar Camp & Restaurant

Maple Products

1700 Ferguson Falls Road Lanark Highlands Township, ON K1G 1K0

Contact: Temple Family,

Owners

Tel: 613-253-7000

Web-site:

www.templessugarbush.ca **Description:** Maple syrup

products and pancake house

The Carriage House Cooperage

Support Products & Services - Packaging

326 Second Avenue Wellington, ON KOK 3LO Contact: Pete Bradford,

Propiertor

Tel: 61-324-33761 Fax: 613-243-3762

Email:

info@thecarriagehousecoopera ge.com

Web-site:

www.thecarriagehousecoopera

ge.com

Description: Canadian and American white oak wine

barrels.

The Crusty Baker

Bakery

16 Prescott Street Kemptville, ON KOG 1J0

Web-site:

www. the crusty baker bread. wor

dpress.com

Description: An artisan bakery that specializes in rustic, European-inspired breads and

sweets.

The Grange of Prince Edward County

Beverages - Wine

990 Closson Road

Hillier, ON

Contact: Bob & Caroline

Granger, Owners **Tel:** 613-399-1048 **Fax:** 613-399-2164

Email:

info@grangeofprinceedward.co

m

Web-site:

www.grangeofprinceedward.co

m

Description: Over 70,000 vitafera vines - Prince Edward County's first Ontario Wine

Award winning wine:

Trumpour's Mill 2003 Gamay

Noir VQA.

The Mix Company

Baked Goods - General Bakery

855 Silver Lake Road Eganville, ON KOJ 1TO Contact: Cate Ott, Owner Tel: 613-628-3387

Email:

cate@themixcompany.com

Web-site:

www.themixcompany.com **Description:** Gluten-free baking

and food mixes

The Old Third Vineyard

Beverages - Wine

251 Closson Road Hillier, ON

Contact: Bruno Francois & Jens

Korberg, Partners **Tel:** 613-399-2554

Web-site:

www.theoldworld.com

Description: A high density,
Burgundian-style vineyard,
growing only Pinot Noir.

The Pastry House

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

Picton, ON

Contact: Peter Grendel, Tel: 613-476-6560

Email:

grendelpeter@homtail.com

Web-site:

Description: German style

bakery

The Planet Bakery Café

Baked Goods - General Bakery

374 Water Street Peterborough, ON

Contact: Shawn Fisk, Owner

Tel: 705-741-5243 **Description:** One of

Peterborough's only scratch bakeries, sandwiches, pastries

and desserts.

The Readu Winery

Beverages - Wine

22 Russell St E Smiths Falls, ON

Contact: John and Maria Maloney, Owners **Tel:** 613-205-1500

Email:

therideauwinery@cogeco.net

Web-site:

www.therideauwinery.net/ **Description:** Make your own

wine establishment

The Stone Kitchen

Spreads & Syrups - Other

33 Sherbourne North Bancroft, ON

Contact: John & Kathy Pires,

Owners

Tel: 613-332-6719

Email:

thestonekitchen@nexicom.net

Web-site:

www.harvesthastings.ca/harves thastings/producerprofile/stone

-kitchen

Description: Novelty jams like toe jam, a purple marmalade and middle aged spread, a

bumble berry jam

The Vineyard

Beverage

15 Broadview Avenue East Smiths Falls, ON K7A 4X3

Tel: 613-284-0303

Email: thevineyard@bellnet.ca

Web-site:

http://www.thevineyardwinery.

ca/

Description: Winery

Therkelsen & Sons Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

551 rue Castor Russell, ON

Tel: 613-445-2818 **Description:** Agriculture

machinery

Thirty Three Vines

Beverages - Wine

9261 Loyalist Parkway Adolphustown, ON KOK 2TO **Contact:** Art Maw, Owner

Tel: 613-373-1133

Email: info@33vines.com
Web-site: www.33vines.com
Description: Thirty Three Vines
has been producing ultra
premium red and white wines
from 10 acres of vinifera
grapevines since 2007. Varieties
include Chardonnay, Riesling,
Pinot Noir, Cabernet Franc, and
Merlot. The wines display all of

the wonderful characteristics

Thompsontown Maple Products

Maple Products

408 Floating Bridge Road Clayton, ON KOA 1PO Contact: Ray & Wayne Thompson, Owners Tel: 613-256-1826 Fax: 613-256-0444

Email: ray_ann@storm.ca

Web-site:

www.thompsontownmaple.ca **Description:** Maple syrup and
other maple products year

round

Thousand Islands Trading Company

Sauces, Seasonings & Food Enhancers

1198 Thousand Islands Parkway Mallorytown, ON KOE 1RO Contact: Michelle Caron,

Tel: 613-923-1630

Email:

michellecaron09@gmail.com

Web-site:

Description: Thousand Islands

dressing

Tibbs Transport

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

6 Industrial Road Kemptville, ON KOG 1JO Contact: Steve Thibert,

President

Email: info@tibbstransport.com

Web-site:

www.tibbstransport.com **Description:** Tibbs Transport
provides freight services to

customers requiring flat deck transportation.

Timber Isle Maple Products

Maple Products

Renfrew, ON

Contact: Bill and Jordi Butler,

Owner

Tel: 613-793-8047

Description: Maple Products

Tony Deodato & Sons

Support Products & Services - Warehouseing/Distribution

100 Binnington Court Kingston, ON K7M 8S3 **Contact:** Tony Deodoato,

Tel: 61-354-83073 **Fax:** 613-548-4944

Email: deodato@bellnet.ca

Web-site:

www.tonydeodatoandsons.com

Description: fruits and

vegetables

Top Shelf Distillery

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

14 Warren Cres Perth, ON K7H 0A3

Contact: Hanna Murphy, CEO

Tel: 613-325-5264 **Fax:** 613-667-9854

Email:

topshelfdistillers@gmail.com

Web-site:

www.topshelfdistillers.com

Description: Craft Distillery Wisky, Gin and Vodka Distillers

TrenTech Inc.

Support Products & Services Machinery/Equipment

2 Foster Stearns Road, P.O. Box

918

Trenton, ON K8V 5R8 **Contact:** Owen Kinmond,

Tel: 613-394-2255 **Fax:** 613-394-2207

Email: owen@trentech.ca
Web-site: www.trentech.ca
Description: Custom fabricating
and custom machining for the

food industry

Trenton Cold Storage

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

21 Albert Street Trenton, ON K8V 5R1 **Contact:** Eben James Jr.,

President

Tel: 613-394-3317 **Fax:** 613-394-3263

Email: stan@trencold.com
Web-site: www.trencold.com
Description: Refrigerated
warehousing and distribution.
Custom co-packing. .Import and
export regulation compliance

Trillium Ridge Sugarworks

Maple Products

254 Maple Sugar Road Shannonville, ON

Contact: Terry Gervais, Owner **Web-site:** www.sugarworks.ca **Description:** Pure Maple

Products

TST Overland Express

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

49 Terry Fox Drive Kingston, ON K7M 8N4 Contact: Mike Marshall, Tel: 613-546-3299

Fax: 613-546-3334

Email:

mmarshall@tstoverland.com

Web-site:

www.tstoverland.com

Description: TST Overland

Express is a division of

TransForce, Canada's leading
transportation and logistics
organization.

Twin Pine Estates

Beverages - Wine

34 Brouse Drive Iroquois, ON

Contact: Fernando Paulino,

Tel: 613-652-1460

Email: FPaulin56@cs.com

Web-site:

www.littlefatwino.com/biofpaul

ino.html

Description: Wine producer

Twin Sisters Hive and Honey

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

231 Frankford Rd Stirling, ON

Contact: Liz Corbett, Mary vanderDussen, Joan Batchelor-

Smith, Owners **Tel:** 613-827-7277

Description: Twin Sisters Hive and Honey Products is a new venture wholesale and retailing

local honey, handmade beeswax candles, beeswax skin cream and other apitherapy products.

Two Lane Enterprises Inc

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

69 Edgewater Drive RR 2 Roseneath, ON KOK 2X0 **Tel:** 905-352-3211

Description: Specialized Freight (except Used Goods) Trucking,

Long Distance

Two Rivers Food Hub

Support Services

361 Queen Street Smiths Falls, ON K7A 0A6 Contact: Matthew Brearley, Director of Operations Tel: 613-205-1338

Email:

www.tworiversfoodhub.com

Web-site:

tworiversfoodhub@gmail.com

Description: The food hub acts
as a produce aggregation point
for smaller scale farms to add
another income stream to their
business. It provides a
commercial kitchen to allow
cottage industry producers to
increase their production in an
inspected facility to access
larger markets. It provides
access to a distribution system
to ship products out to other
local markets.

United Canadian Malt Ltd.

Sauces, Seasonings & Food Enhancers

843 Park Street South Peterborough, ON

Contact: Monty Smith, Manager

Tel: 70-587-69110 **Fax:** 705-876-9118

Web-site:

www.unitedcanadianmalt.ca **Description:** Manufactures ~300
different liquid extracts utilizing
a variety of grains and process
parameters to produce natural,
viscous sweeteners.

Unitrak Corporation Ltd.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

299 Ward Street
Port Hope, ON L1A 3W4
Contact: Sandra Bons,
Tel: 905-885-8168
Fax: 905-885-2614

Email: Sbons@unitrak.com **Web-site:** www.unitrak.com **Description:** Bulk materials

handling systems

Uptown Dairy

Dairy Products

2869 Rutledge Road Sydenham, ON KOH 2TO Contact: Christine Bliss, Owner

Tel: 613-376-3409

Email: uptowndairy@gmail.com **Web-site:** www.uptowndairy.ca **Description:** Produce goat milk,

goat milk soap

Urban Hippie Granola

Grains, Cereals & Pasta

Kingston, ON

Contact: Casey Krebs, CEO

Tel: 613-329-7253

Email:

urbanhippiegranola@gmail.com

Web-site:

www.urbanhippiegranola.com **Description:** Small batch artisan

granola

Vanleek Hill Vineyards

Beverages - Wine

3725 County Road 12 Hawkesbury-East, ON

Contact: Marty Kraal, Principal

Tel: 613-678-6296 **Description:** Vineyard

Vantage Foods (ON) Inc.

Meat & Meat Products

240 Jamieson Bone Road Belleville, ON K8N 5S8

Contact: Kevin Mullan, General

Manager

Tel: 613-451-0573

Email:

kevin.mullan@vantagefoods.ne

t

Web-site:

www.vantagefoods.net

Description: Manufacturer
specializing in "case ready"

meat products

Village Chocolatier

Confectionary

30 West Front Street Stirling, ON KOK 3E0

Contact: Joan Wilkinson, Owner

Tel: 613-395-4521

Email:

villagechocolatier@bellnet.ca

Web-site:

www.villagechocolatier.ca **Description:** A plethora of specially hand-made truffles and treats; all products are 100% natural Belgian chocolate.

Vision Transportation Systems Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

50 Greenleaf Court Belleville, ON K8N 5T5 Contact: Jason Georgie, Tel: 613-966-5900

Fax: 613-966-5905
Email: jasong@visiontrans.com
Web-site: www.visiontrans.com
Description: Warehousing and

transportation services including cross docking, consolidations and distributions.

W L Linkie Transportation Inc

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

1883 County Road 22 Castleton, ON KOK 2G0 **Tel:** 905-349-3075

Description: Specialized Freight

(except Used Goods) Trucking, Long Distance

W.R. McRae Company Limited

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

549 Montreal Street Kingston, ON

Contact: Marc Gagnon, Tel: 613-544-6611 Fax: 613-544-6967

Email: info@wrmcrae.com
Web-site: www.wrmcrae.com
Description: W.R. McRae
Company Limited is a full
service wholesale distributor
based in Kingston. W.R. McRae
offers a full line of tobacco,
grocery, confectionery, health
and beauty, food service and

sundry products

W.T. Hawkins Ltd.

Snack Foods

105 Pinnacle Street Belleville, ON K8N 3A3 **Contact:** Kent Hawkins,

President

Tel: 613-962-2595 Fax: 613-962-4881

Email: info@cheezies.com
Web-site: www.cheezies.com
Description: A technique of
extruding cornmeal into various
shapes, cooking them in
vegetable shortening and then
coating them in aged cheddar
cheese.

Waddell Apples

Fruits & Vegetables

2645 Washburn Road Kingston, ON KOH 2NO **Contact:** Charlie and Marita

Waddell,

Tel: 613-546-1690

Email:

waddell.apples@gmail.com

Web-site:

www.waddellapples.com

Description: Apples - ready
picked & pick your own. On
farm baking & pies, crisps, jelly,
dried apple slices, fresh sweet

cider

Wallace Beef Inc.

Meat & Meat Products

1970 Burbrook Road Kingston, ON

Contact: Bruce Wallace, Owner

Tel: 613-536-6379

Description: Provincially funded slaughter house at Pittsburg Institution (Joyceville)

Walter McDougall International Logistics Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

20369 County RD2

Green Valley, ON KOC 1NO

Tel: 613-347-7791 **Fax:** 613-347-1093

Email:

wmlogistics@cnwl.igs.net

Web-site:

www.waltermcdougall.com

Walter McDougall International Logistics Inc.

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

PO Box 446 Lancaster, ON

Contact: Walter McDougall,

Ph.D., Director **Tel:** 613-347-7791 **Fax:** 613-347-1093

Email:

wmlogistics@waltermcdougall.c

om

Web-site:

www.waltermcdougall.com

Description: Walter McDougall
International Logistics Inc. is a
bonded CSA/FAST approved
carrier, that specializes in
expedited shipments of goods
anytime, anywhere in North
America. We also broker nonexpedited loads. Border
crossing are expedited as we
are ACE compl

Waupoos Estate Winery

Beverages - Wine

3016 County Road #8
Picton, ON KOK 2TO
Contact: Rita Kaimins & Ed

Neuser, Owners

Tel: 613-476-8338

Email:

info@waupooswinery.com

Web-site:

www.waupooswinery.com

Description: Pioneers in the industry in Prince Edward

County, produce well balanced, aromatic wines.

Weetabix of Canada Ltd.

Grains, Cereals & Pasta

751 D'Arcy Street

Cobourg, ON K9A 4B1
Contact: Phil Peters, Plant

Manager

Tel: 905-372-5441 **Fax:** 905-372-7261

Email: ppeter@weetabixna.com
Web-site: www.weetabix.ca
Description: Manufacturer of
ready to eat cereals eg:
Weetabix, Minibix, Alpen,
Grainshop, Oatibix

Wendy's Country & Mobile Market

408 Fortune Line Road Lyndhurst, ON K0E 1N0 Contact: Wendy Banks & Rick

Trudeau, Owners

Email:

wmobilemarket@ripnet.com

Web-site:

http://wendyscountrymarket.co

m

Description: Farm fresh products, veggies and meats. Greenhouse, Deliveries to

restaurants.

West Moira Orchards

Fruits and Vegetables

527 Moira Street Belleville, ON

Contact: Norm McCaw, Owner

Tel: 613-962-8228

Description: rear beef cattle, cash crop and growing soft fruit,

apples and vegetables

Weston Bakeries Ltd

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

740 Division St, Northam Industrial Park, Building 1 West

Cobourg, ON

Contact: Larry Brandt, Plant

Manager

Tel: 905-373-7089 **Fax:** 905-373-9090

Email:

larry.brandt@westonbakeries.c

om Web-site:

Description: Manufacturer of fruit cake and soft cakes

Weston Bakeries Ltd.

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

83 Railway Street Kingston, ON K7K 2L7 **Contact:** Larry Brandt, Plant

Manager

Tel: 613-548-4434 **Fax:** 61-3548-8480

Web-site:

www.gwbakeries.com

Description: Cakes, cookies and

donuts

Wheeler's Maple Products

Maple Products

1001 Highland Line

Lanark Highlands Township, ON

K0G 1M0

Contact: Vernon & Judy Wheeler, Owners

Tel: 613-278-2090

Email:

webinfo@wheelersmaple.com

Web-site:

www.wheelersmaple.com

Description: Maple syrup

products, pancake house, maple

museum

Whitewater Brewery

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

22 Fletcher Road Foresters Falls, ON

Contact: Chris Thompson,

Owner

Tel: 613-582-7227

Description: Craft Beer Brewery

/ Brew Pub

Wild Card Brewery

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

30 Ontario Street, #4 Trenton, ON K8V 2G7 Contact: Nate Card, Tel: 613-394-1010

Web-site:

www.wildcardbrewco.com

Description: Brewery

Willard's Bakery Products

Bakery

21 Main Street East Athens. ON

Contact: Carl Willard, Owner

Web-site:

www.facebook.com/Willards-Bakery-ProductsVillage-Bakery-

Deli-392638627512962 **Description:** Bakery and wholesale delivery.

William Neilson Ltd.

Dairy Products - Non-Cheese

861 Clyde Avenue Ottawa, ON

Contact: Henry R. Schroder,

Plant Manager Tel: 613-728-1751 Fax: 613-728-4584

Web-site:

www.neilsondairy.com

Description: Milk and milk

products

William Street Beer Co.

Beverages - Brewery, Distillery, Cidery

412 William Street Cobourg, ON K9A 3A3 **Contact:** Sean Walpole,

Brewmaster

Tel: 905-377-9090

Email:

sean@williamstreetbeer.com

Web-site:

www.williamstreetbeer.com

Description: Brewery, crafting
small batch beer from high

quality ingredients

Wills Transfer Limited

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

2210 Parkedale Avenue, P.O.

Box 127

Brockville, ON K6V 5V2 **Contact:** Dan McKenney,

Tel: 613-345-1307 **Fax:** 613-345-3649

Email:

dmckenney@willstransfer.com

Web-site:

www.willstransfer.com

Description: Commercial

warehousing

Wills Transfer Limited

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

146 Highway #15, P.O. Box 340 Smiths Falls, ON K7A 4T2 **Contact:** Colin Goodfellow, Business Development

Email:

cgoodfellow@willstransfer.com

Web-site:

www.willstransfer.com

Description: Commercial

warehousing

Wilson Apiaries

Spreads & Syrups - Honey

159 Oak Lake Road

Stirling, ON

Contact: Gonzalo and Diane

Wilson, Owners **Tel:** 613-395-5692

Description: They make hand creams from bee's wax and special oils, like olive oil or avocado oil, scented naturally with no added chemicals.

Wilton Cheese Factory

Cheese Manufacturers

R.R. #2

Odessa, ON K0H 2H0

Contact: Norm Brooks, Owner

Tel: 613-386-7314 **Fax:** 613-386-1223

Windmill Brewery

Brewery

5 Newport Drive Johnstown, ON KOE 1T1 Contact: Sean Lucey, Owner

Email:

info@windmillbrewery.ca

Web-site:

www.windmillbrewery.ca **Description:** Craft brewery making a Pilsner-style lager.

Wolfe Island Bakery

Baked Goods - Bread, Biscuits, Cookies, Crackers

311 Queen Street Kingston, ON K7K 1B7 **Contact:** Steve McIntosh,

Owner

Tel: 613-545-9434

Wonton Crunch

Grains, Cereals, & Pasta

Smiths Falls, ON K7A 4S5 **Contact:** Prim Singh, Owner

Tel: 613-285-1243

Email:

wontoncrunch@gmail.com

Web-site:

www.wontoncrunch.ca **Description:** Manufacturer of fresh frozen wontons with

unique flavours

World's Finest® Chocolate Canada Company

Confectionary

103 Second Street Campbellford, ON

Contact: Geoff Buttimor, Plant

Manager

Tel: 800-461-1957 **Fax:** 705-653-5913

Email: geoffb@worldsfinest.ca

Web-site:

www.worldsfinestchocolate.co

m

Description: Wide variety of assorted chocolate products

Yantha Maple Syrup

Maple Products

2531 Dafoe Road, Box 104

Combermere, ON
Contact: John Yantha,
Tel: 613-756-3441

Email: yanthabht@sympatico.ca

Web-site:

www.geocities.com/yanthabht/

page

Description: Maple syrup

producers

Yurtland Red Deer & Elk Farm

Nutritional Products

308 Route 500 est Casselman, ON

Contact: Mr. Yurtland, Owner

Tel: 613-764-3825

Email: erica@yurtland.com **Web-site:** www.yurtland.com **Description:** Vita Prima Deer

and Elk Velvet Antler

supplements

Zeitranz Trucking

Support Products & Services - Warehousing/Distribution

1349 Keene Road Peterborough, ON Contact: Juergen Zischler,

Tel: 705-749-0303 **Fax:** 705-876-0303

Email: juergen@zeitranz.com
Web-site: www.zeitranz.com
Description: Zeitranz Trucking is a
family run and owned business.
We now offer live bottom trailers,
dump trailers, tri axel dump trucks
with pup trailers, flat bed trailers,
hopper trailers and van trailers. Our
company runs anywhere in Canada

and the United States.